
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – January 28, 2020 Special Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

 
AGENDA 

Special Meeting of the 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
will be held at 3:00 P.M., Tuesday, January 28, 2020 

at 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez, Ca. - Conference Room 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 
POSTING OF THE AGENDA 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any non-agenda matter within the District’s 
jurisdiction.  The total time for all public participation shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes and the time allotted for each individual shall not 
exceed three (3) minutes.  The District is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No Action 
will be taken by the Board on any public comment item.  
 

V. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF DECEMBER 12, 2019 
 

VI. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF JANUARY 7, 2020 
 

VII. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA 
 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be approved or rejected in a single 
motion without separate discussion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda can be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for 
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Trustee. 
CA-1. Water Supply and Production Report 
CA-2. Report on State Water Project – Central Coast Water Authority Activities 
 

IX. MANAGER REPORTS - STATUS, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
SUBJECTS: 
A. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

1. Personnel Snapshots 
a) Distribution & Operations Supervisor – Richard Armstrong 
b) Construction & Maintenance Supervisor – Joseph Come’ 

 

B. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION – (Est. 20 Minutes) 
1. Financial Report on Administrative Matters 

a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements – Revenues and Expenses 
b) Approval of Accounts Payable 
c) Continuing Disclosure Document & Rate Covenant Coverage for 2019 Series “A” CCWA 

Bond 
 

X. REPORT, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS: (Est. 45 Minutes) 
A. CACHUMA PROJECT – U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION CONTINUING OPERATIONS 

1. Cachuma Project Water Service Contract No. I75r-1802R, Water Deliveries, Exchange 
Agreement, Entitlement, Water Storage, Accounting, Water Supply Projections & SWRCB 
Permits 

2. 2020 Water Service Contract 
 

B. SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT 
1. Update for Eastern Management Area 
2. Meeting Dates for Groundwater Sustainability Agencies 
3. SGMA Statewide 

 

XI. REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, 
COMMITTEE REPORTS, OBSERVATIONS AND OTHER MATTERS AND/OR COMMUNICATIONS NOT 
REQUIRING ACTION 



Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No.1 – January 28, 2020 Special Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

 

XII. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK (*) 
FOR FILE 
 

XIII. REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA:  Any member of the Board 
of Trustees may place an item on the meeting agenda for the next regular meeting.  Any member of the public may submit a written request 
to the General Manager of the District to place an item on a future meeting agenda, provided that the General Manager and the Board of 
Trustees retain sole discretion to determine which items to include on meeting agendas. 
 

XIV. NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is 
scheduled for February 18, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

XV. CLOSED SESSION - The Board will hold a closed session to discuss the following items: 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 

Subdivision (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code – 4 cases 
1. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control 

Board regarding Permits 11308 and 11310 issued on Applications 11331 and 11332 to the 
United States Bureau of Reclamation and complaints filed by the California Sport fishing 
Protection Alliance regarding the operating of the Cachuma Project and State Board Orders 
WR73-37, 89-18 and 94-5; and proposed changes to the place of use of waters obtained 
through aforementioned permits for the Cachuma Project 

2. Name of Case: Adjudicatory proceedings pending before the State Water Resources Control 
Board regarding Permit 15878 issued on Application 22423 to the City of Solvang regarding 
petitions for change and extension of time and protests to the petitions 

3. Name of Case: Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 18CV05437, Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 v. Holland, et al. 

4. Name of Case:  Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 19CV01873, Cachuma Operation and 
Maintenance Board v. Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District 
No.1 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
Subdivision (d)(2) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code 

1. Significant exposure to litigation against the agency – 1 case 
 

XVI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 

 
XVII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

This Agenda was posted at 3622 Sagunto Street, Santa Ynez, California and notice was delivered in accordance with Government Code Section 54950, specifically 
Section 54956.  This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered.  The Board reserves the right to change the order in which items are 
heard.  Copies of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business on the Agenda are on file with the District and available for public 
inspection during normal business hours.  A person who has a question concerning any of the agenda items may call the District’s General Manager at (805) 688-
6015.  Written materials relating to an item on this Agenda that are distributed to the Board of Trustees within 72 hours (for Regular meetings) or 24 hours (for 
Special meetings) before it is to consider the item at its regularly or special scheduled meeting(s) will be made available for public inspection at 3622 Sagunto Street, 
during normal business hours.  Such written materials will also be made available on the District's website, subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the 
regularly scheduled meeting.  If you challenge any of the Board’s decisions related to the agenda items above in court, you may be limited to raising only those 
issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Board prior to the public hearing. 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the 
District Secretary at (805) 688-6015.  Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to 
this meeting.  



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

SANTA YNEZ RivER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT N 0. 1 
DECEMBER 12, 2019, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Agenda Item v. 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees qf the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 3:30p.m. on Thursday, December 12,2019 in the Conference 
Room at 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez. 

Trustees Present: 

Trustees Absent: 

Others Present: 

Harlan Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
Lori Parker 

None 

Michael Burchardi 
BradJoos 

-~~ 
.-~a~*~7~~ 

,1:~1)~-~ . -~:. 

-.. {:;~~ 

~~ =trom ~~:t~~~~a <tr:ii·~~,;!~~e 

I. 

France Komoroske Kevin Crossley ~-~- Wendy~B~~,: 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: ~\i "·· 
-~:;: :~..:;~:.;.:.~. 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 3:30p.m., he stated this was a SR~c1~ ,~eeting of 
the Board of Trustees. Ms. Martone reported all members of the Board were pres~i:li~' 

II. 

III. 

IV. 

v. 

It was MOVED o Trust M. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Joos, and carried by a unanimous 5-
rove the Regular Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2019 as presented. 

VI. ADDITIONS OR ORRECTIONS, IF ANY, TO THE AGENDA: 

Mr. Dahlstrom stated there were no additions or corrections to the agenda. 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA: 

The Consent Agenda report was provided in the Board packet. 

It was MOVED by Trustee H. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee M. Burchardi, and carried by a 
unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote, to approve the consent Agenda as presented. 

December 12, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes Page 1 of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

VIII. MANAGER'S REPORT- STATUS, DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION ON TIIE FOLLOWING 

SUBJECTS: 
A. DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

1. Board of Trustees Reorganization 
a) Selection of Officers, Reorganization of the Board - President, Vice President, 

Treasurer and Secretary to the Board of Trustees 

Mr. Dahlstrom reported that each December elections are conducted for the seats of 
President and Vice President, as well as appointment of the Board Secretary and 
Treasurer pursuant to California Water Code. He explained the process for electing 
officers is based on nomination and vote by the Board members. 

/t. 

President Clay called for nominations from the Boa d e ollowing nominations 
were made: 

'( 

Discussio~ ensued regardin~ the positi · -~-~refacy an~ !reasurer. Trustee H. 
Burchardi MOVED to appomt Mary M~~o the positions of Secretary and 
Treasurer to the Board of.; rustees. The motio W;:lS seconded by Trustee Parker and 
carried by a unanimous 5~~~0·ce vote. 

b) Appointment of Represent _:ves · and Cttgruruzations -
CCWA&ACWA 

Mr. D~Jf~n:\t.~~iewed the e t Board r~esenta~ves to participating agencies 
and org¢uzati"'o~~-<,,He reported stee H. trurchardi and Mr. Dahlstrom serve as 
D~~~~!~~d Altetlj~te respectivel}\!,p the ~entral Coast Water Authority Bo~r~, and 
Tru~tee~{e¥. and ~4:..?ahlstrom serV ~~Director and Alternate to the ~s~oCiatio~ of 
Ca~iforrua{'¥'~~e~~~£g~X.~t~~~fiom recommend~~ that due to his unpendmg 

.. ,-:'~;,.·~:!.,~WE(~_ ent,\"¥aetet'Garg~~~yme the Alternate positions for Central Coast Water 
-:;<~ ~~~ ...... ~ ~-.... .;. .. , ....... ~ -~~i~~· -,,.,_ ·':-.-~- ... 

,:<N:~·»'f-'~u!hQ;ijty and ~~cx:~ation of Oillfornia Water Agencies. 
-:[{~:~ -~,~~1~;~ :~. 

,£!~~'~· Truste~,\l~char~. -:~~ZVED to. a~point ~· Pa~ter Garcia as ~lternate to ~entral 
-~· ~\@!~"). Coast Wate:tf.~11thonty~'4rto Association of Califorma Water Agencies. The motion was 

i:\1~~~~- seconded b~\tpstee Parker and carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote. 
~~~~~f~~,.. f-y~J~ 
c'F~~terminatiqJ1~of Board Committees and Appointments 

.. ·,,·~~-s:_·'_;~. .s;_~., 
'(~''i~-. c.-~· 

Mf:tt~t>._ahlsftf;m reviewed the current Board representatives for the Ad Hoc 
Co~,rs. He identified each Ad Hoc Committee, which included Trustees Clay 
and },pbs- City of Solvang; Trustees Clay and Joos- COMB; Trustee Joos and Mr. 
Paeter Garcia- SGMA; Trustees Clay and Joos- authorized representatives to attend 
the City of Solvang City Council meetings; Trustees Mike Burchardi and Joos- Water 
Rates Committee; and Trustees Mike Burchardi and Harlan Burchardi - Cachuma 
Contract Committee. 

Trustee M. Burchardi MOVED that the current representatives remain unchanged for 
the City of Solvang, COMB, SGMA, authorized representatives to attend Solvang City 
Council Meetings Committee; Water Rates Committee and the Cachuma Contract 
Committee. The motion was seconded by Trustee Joos and carried by a 5-0-0 voice 
vote. ::··',:, ,-; - \ / '. ;.·::::1!'~,'-71 

f: ' ·~ ' - # ..; ,1 . l I , .. 
) t .' ... ~ :J 

Pae:e 2 o£ 8 



I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

2. Financial Report on Administrative Matter 
a) Presentation of Monthly Financial Statements - Revenues and Expenses 

The Board was p rovided the Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the month of 
November. Mr. Dahlstrom reported that the revenues exceeded the expenses by 
$183,225.15 and the year-to-date net income was $1,354,402.48. Mr. Dahlstrom 
explained the water sales revenues were down 13.57% over the previous month due to 
lower demand with the onset of winter. He explained that all year-to-date net revenues 
is earmarked and utilized for the annual State Water Project and COMB Bond payments 
due in June 2020. 

b) Approval of Accounts Payable %;;, 
:.:.-<;.:-,:~ 

TheW arrant List was provided in the handout material,fv ard action. The Warrant 
List covered warrants 22736 through 22793, for t!Jg{p,f,!.riod of November 20, 2019 
through December 12, 2019 in the amount of$ 4 ~1~~1?~ 

~i~~~i~,, 
It was MOVED by Trustee Joos, seconded by T · .teeM. But€ft~rdi, and carried by a 
unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote, to approve the Warrari'ts List as pt~~]~~ed. 

'>~w~~}~~r. 
c) Resolution No. 793- A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa <i¥fie~l~iver Water 

Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Authorizing Signature~"~'Accounts at 
Mechanics Bank ,;-•· 
The Board packet included Resolution No. 793. 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

December U, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 

Harlan Burchardi 
Michael Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
Lori Parker 

None 
None 
None 

Page 3 o£8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

3. Resolution No. 795: A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 Acknowledging the Contnvutions and 
Appreciation of 50 Years of Service - Trustee Harlan Burchardi 

4. 

The Board packet included Resolution No. 795. 

President Clay read Resolution No. 795 recognizing Trustee Harlan Burchardi. Mr. 
Dahlstrom and the Board members expressed their appreciation to Trustee Harlan 
Burchardi for 50 years of dedicated service to the District. 

It was MOVED by Trustee M. Burchardi and seconded by Trustee Joos to adopt 
Resolution No. 795 Acknowledging the Contributions and of 50 Years of 
Service of Trustee Harlan Burchardi. 

The Resolution was adopted and carried by 

AYES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 

Michael 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
Lori Parker 

None 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: Harlan Burchardi 

None 

Facilities Charges 
of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water 

a~i'l'm,,.,.,n Attachment of Appendix "C" and 
Facilities Charges and Meter 

and Regulations- effective January 1, 

ution No. 796 amends the District's Ru1es and 
Appendix "C" & "D". He reported that the Board 

Resolution in November of the proposed changes to the Ru1es 
Facilities Charges. He explained that the Board 

-.m.nnr·j3 of any proposed amendment/ change or addition to 
leg:w.<t.\l'C>ns at least 20-days prior to any meeting (special or regu1ar). 

that there were no changes made to the draft resolution or the 
the November meeting. He reviewed the capital facilities charge 
recommended approval of Resolution No. 796 for the annual 

diti:StineJnM:b the capital facilities charges and meter installation fees effective January 
Sections 603 and 709 of the District Ru1es & Regu1ations. 

MOVED by Trustee H. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee M. Burchardi, to adopt 
Resolution No. 796 Approving the Attachment of Appendix "C" and Appendix "D" 
the Automatic Annual Adjustment to the Capital Facilities Charges and Meter 
Installation Fees into Sections 603 and 709 of the Rules and Regulations - effective 
January 1,2020. 

r:~\ c ·:..") /3 r; -·:n-::;.- 3 

' l! , , "" !!' \ /· f' ' · I I · --·: :· ..::; 1 

·'· .-'/ /j -t'') _;.:~iA 1',,! 11l 
• ,_..,. • ... l-1 lil• P,.v.,4 nfR 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

5. 

The Resolution was adopted and carried by the following 5-0-0 roll call vote: 

A YES, Trustees: 

NOES, Trustees: 
ABSTAIN, Trustees: 
ABSENT, Trustees: 

District Land and Air Space 

Harlan Burchardi 
Michael Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 
BradJoos 
Lori Parker 

None 
None 
None 

a) Resolution No. 797: A Resolution of the Board o 

Mr .. Dahlstrom ~ep~rted the District U: t invento:roc its land and an: R~C~ annual 
basiS to determme if smplus land eXlS • ~ state~based on the mve]\}9ry, no lands 
were deemed surplus and recommende pprov. of'R~solution No. 197. 

None 

B.l. a). & b). were discussed together. 

was provided the bid summary and a December 11, 2019letter from Hanly 
General Engineering Corporation in the handout materials. 

Mr. Dahlstrom explained that the Lateral Replacement Project- Phase 2 will replace 
aged undersized lines that no longer meet State standards. He stated the Phase 2 plans 
were prepared and reviewed by Filipin Engineering, Inc. and were included in the bid 
specifications. Mr. Dahlstrom reported that the District had an engineering cost 
estimate prepared for project which totaled $672,895.00. 

December 12, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes Page5of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 IX. 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Mr. Dahlstrom reported that the District received bids for the Lateral Replacement 
Project- Phase 2 on December 10, 2019. He reported that two bids were received. 
Bidders included Tierra Contracting and Hanly General Engineering. He explained 
that Hanly General Engineering submitted a bid which resulted in the low bid; 
however, after the bid opening, Hanly General Engineering realized that there was a 
significant cost error with their bid and requested withdraw of their bid. Mr. 
Dahlstrom read the December 11, 2019letter from Mr. Hanly requesting to withdraw 
the bid for the Lateral Replacement Project, Phase 2 pursuant to Public Contract Code 
5103(b) & (c) on the basis that a mistake was done in transferring the numbers from 
the excel spreadsheet. 

Mr. Dahlstrom explained that based on the 
bid, the next lowest responsible bid was from 
$612,650.00. The Board discussed the bids 
availability of contractors, and past District 
Contracting have worked on as well as 

General Engineering 
in the amount of 

public works projects, 
ering and Tierra 

Mr. Dahlstrom explained that based on the withdrawal of Hanly 
bid, the next lowest responsible bid is Tierra Contracting in the 

Mr. Dahlstrom recommended approving the bid withdrawal from · ·•·· y General 
Engineering Corp for the Lateral Replacement Project - Phase 2, accept the bid from 
Tierra Contracting and the Board authorize him to sign the Notice of Award. 

Trustee H. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee 
vote to approve the bid withdrawal 

bid of $612,650.00 from Tierra 
sign the Notice of Award and 

Operations 
No. I75r-1802R, Water Deliveries, Exchange 

, Accounting, Water Supply Projections & SWRCB 

Cachuma Project activities. He stated staff submitted 
tge~~&J[n-e·errtent~rat1er order. Mr. Dahlstrom explained the CCW A Exchange 

·u.u••"' ..... that the conveyance losses or "unaccounted for" water in the 
serving the south coast agencies through COMB which has 

urrnil~fE~t>VE~r time for the last several years is still a topic of discussion with USBR 
unresolved at this time. 

Mr. Dahlstrom reported that Cachuma Lake is currently at 72.1% of capacity. 

2. 2020 Water Service Contract 
Mr. Dahlstrom stated there was no new irtformation to report on the 2020 Water Service 
Contract. 

December 12, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes Pa2:e 6of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

X. 

B. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
1. Consider Approval of the Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement for Implementation of 

the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act in the Santa Ynez River Valley 
Groundwater Basin 
The Board packet included an August 2019 Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement for 
Implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act in the Santa Ynez River 
Valley Groundwater Basin. 

Mr. Paeter Garcia, Policy & Legal Affairs Manager reviewed the Intra-Basin 
Administrative Agreement (Agreement). He stated that the Agreement, which was 
prepared by_ staff ~d legal co~el of the scu:ta Ynez River ~~r Co~ervation District 
(SYRWCD),IS designed to formalize cost-shanng and other a,~ative matters among 
the three GSAs in the Basin. He explained that feedback ,;vt;f! gathered from the signatory 
parties and incorporated into the draft Agreement~~~:ffi.~~~has been presented to the 
Western GSA, the Eastern GSA, and the Central GS~ and ·:e~~ GSA has endorsed the 
Agreement. Mr. Garcia reviewed the Agreement te+ d state1\1£le SYRWCD approved 
the Agreement on December 4, 2019. He recommended that the Board consider 
approving the Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement and authorize th ~oard President 
to execute the Agreement. Mr. Dahlstrom stated that Mr. Garci~~$i~t,~d in the 
development of the Agreement and expressed his appreciation for his particf?ation in this 
process. ~~ 

It was MOVED by Trustee H. Burchardi, seconded by Trustee Joos, and carried by a 
unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote ··tQ<9.pprove the Intra-Basin Administrative Agreement for 
Implementation of the Sustainl1J!~¢IS?~dwater Management Act in the Santa Ynez River 

t' ... T ., .. ~. 

Valley Groundwater Basin and authciri?e):he.,,Board President to sign the Agreement. 

\L, ~)~~!~rs'-.. ,., 
:REPORTS BY THE BOARD MEMBERS OR~ STAFF, QUESTIONS OF STAFF, STATUS REPORTS, 
.ANNOUNCEMENTs, -e(fiMMiTTEE REPORTs) :\$isERvA noNS' ... AND OJHER MA TIERS AND/oR 

<:OMMUNICA noNSN(n REQlinuNG ACTION: ~: "" 
..... ~- ;r '• . • c;; 

The Board pa~~f:1;th;~.ded tH~: 53rd Mid Pacific:·water User's Conference date of January 22-24, 
2020. Mr. ~ahlstro~t,~ted t€~1, he ~ould be ~cUring ~d atten~g the conference in January. 
He stated.if any of the"~.M;.d members· wer~ mterested m attending to please let Ms. Martone 
lmow.:*.;. . .' · · "·· • .: · 

r ~~-:;::~it, ,.., , ~ 
]he Board packet m:sJ'Ug~d a Cerlificat~ from the State of California Secretary of State stating that 

'· '·Henrx_Jones was ele'Cf~'4;.!o the d£#ce of Member, Board of Administration; CalPERS for a four­
yeat~\eginning orlt~l 16th day of January 2020 (term expiring January 15, 2024). 

The Board'J?,acket inclucf(f~ a November 20,2019 ACWA/JPIA letter awarding the District with 
~ . ~ --

that Preside f~ Special';Recognition Award for achieving a low ratio of Paid Claims and Case 
:Reserves in ~t j~J;>j.lity, Property and Workers Compensation Programs for the period of 
10/ 1/2015 - 9/30}2818. 

Mr. Dahlstrom stated that this meeting would be his last meeting as General Manager. He 
expressed his appreciation to staff and the Board for their support over the last 23 years he has 
worked at the District. The Board members all expressed their appreciation to Mr. Dahlstrom. 

'Trustee Clay and Mr. Paeter Garcia provided a verbal report on their attendance at the ACWA 
Fall Conference held in San Diego during the first week of December. 

XI. CORRESPONDENCE: GENERAL MANAGER RECOMMENDS THE ITEMS NOT MARKED WITH AN 

ASTERISK(*) FOR FILE: 

The Correspondence list was received by the Board. 

December 12, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

~1 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

XII. 

XIII. 

XIV. 

REQUESTS FOR ITEMS TO BE INCLUDED ON THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: 

There were no requests from the Board. 

NEXT MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 

Mr. Dahlstrom stated the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees is scheduled to be held 
on January 21/ 2020; however/ discussion ensued regarding availability conflicts with this date 
due to the Mid Pacific Water Users Conference. Staff recommended possibly rescheduling the 
date of the meeting. The Board determined the Regular January 21, 2020 meeting will be 
cancelled and rescheduled to a Special Meeting held on January 28, 2020. 

CLOSED SESSION: 

The Board adjourned at 5:21 p .m . for a brief recess. 
adjourned to closed session to discuss agenda items XIV.A. 1., 

A. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

ATTEST: 

Jeff Clay, President 

MINUTES PREPARED BY: 

the State Water Resources 
22423 to the City of 

time and protests to the 

'\•-a:~I'-~O. 18CV05437, Santa Ynez River 
mr\1'll>'l r<>TYI<>1"tt u·=U'lL No.1 v. Holland/ et al. 

~11n"'1.;nT Court Case No. 19CV01873/ Cachuma 
.. ~-..,··- Ynez River Water Conservation District, 

Mr. Garcia announced there was no reportable 

.;r~= by Trustee Joos, seconded by Trustee M. Burchardi and 
vote, to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 p.m. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED/ 

Mary Martone/ Secretary to the Board 

Karen King, Board Administrative Assistant 

December 12. 2019 Soecial Meetin2 Minutes Pa~te 8of8 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION D ISTRICT 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No.1 
JANUARY 7, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Agenda Item VI. 

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1, was held at 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 7, 2020 in the Conference 
Room at 1070 Faraday Street, Santa Ynez. 

Trustees Present: Harlan Burchardi 
Jeff Clay 

Michael Burchardi 
Brad Joos 

Lori Parker 

Trustees Absent: None 

Others Present: Paeter Garcia 
Karen King 

Mary Martone 
Fred Kovol 

Gary K vis tad 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: 

II. 

President Clay called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m., he stated this was a Special Meeting 
of the Board of Trustees. Mrs. Martone reported~ members of the Board were present. 

- '"-:';. --
· -=~ ·-:-+" 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

President Clay led the Pledge of Pille~<mce. ,. 
ii<;-;;t-:~ 

- - ;-:~ : - _ ;) 

. ' ·--~ 

jl ~ 

III. REPORT BY THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE 

REQUIREMENTS FOR POSTING OF THE AGENDA: · - ,, . • . 

Mrs. Martone present~~, the affidavit of:posting of th~ agenda, along with a true copy of the 
agenda for this .nreetirlg. :. She reported that the agend.a was posted in accordance with the 
California Goy~ITunent Code, commencing at Section 54950, specifically Section 54956 related 
to noticing fo~"'~:sp~cial Meeting and also pursuant to Resolution No. 340 of the District. The 
affidavit is filed as~:eviden<:~ of the posting of the agenda items contained therein. 

IV. PuBuc·coMMENT: 

v. 

VI. 

Mr. Fred KovolR_rovided comment to the Board. 
!~:; !-=-

CLdSED SESSION: 

The 'Boa;.# adjourned·.~~\1:02 p.m. to closed session to discuss agenda item V.A.1. 
·l;~~l:~:::F: ;;i ~~ :,:~/ ' 

A. C~~~g&NCE ~~ LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 

[Subdi-vi$iorl' (d)(1) of Section 54956.9 of the Government Code -1 case] 
1. Name ofCase: Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 18CV05437, Santa Ynez River 

Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 v. Holland, et al. 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION: 

[Sections 54957.1 and 54957.7 of the Government Code] 

The Board reconvened to open session at 2:13p.m. Mr. Garcia announced that the Board 
met in Closed Session concerning Agenda Item V.A.1. He reported that there is no 
reportable action on Agenda Item V.A.l. 

- -.. r-. ·, ,.., r--J.r-"': J 

January 7, 2020 - Special Meeting Agenda ·.· ! ; / '\ I . lj 
• . l I I , i t Page l of 2 

.. , ·• I, !J 



1 VII. 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Being no further business, it was MOVED by Trustee Parker, seconded by Trustee M. 
Burchardi and carried by a unanimous 5-0-0 voice vote, to adjourn the meeting at 2:13p.m. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

l'j .' .. ' '. ·-··. ' ) . --- , ... .. . -·- ·~-~ l ,--·-J ' .,-:3 ') I' (J . • I , . .1 
I. • f 3::~-.; ~ ' .=::J I 

• J I /' . I. I ' 
r.:::./' !; ~~ !! ~ ' tl u 

Mary Martone, Secretary to the Board 

ATTEST: 

.r- .,_ --~-. /1 , .. - ~---
/~ :1 .1., ··-,) '• ,-':31 •. .-.. ..J 

/.i 1 1 !"'-_. •'r /' ~ / _ I} 
ll I , .: ·, I" 11 __} I• 
.• . h (1 }1 ,_ .... ::I/, ,,• 
/_-- ... ~) t~ !..-1 u u i! 

Jeff Clay, President 

Karen King, Board Administrative Assistant 

. - ;~ _.,., ... ~ --·J ~- '?-": 
January 7, 2020 -Special Meeting Agenda .. 

' , I 
. .:. '\ f;-J if 
.: . 1 d 11 l! 

Page2of2 



Agenda Item VIII. 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ID N0.1 
January 28, 2020 

Consent Agenda Report 

CA-l . Water Supply and Production Report. Overall, water production was significantly less than the 10-
year running average for the month ofDecember to meet lower demands for domestic, rural residential, and 
agriculture water resulting from mild weather conditions and lower customer usage. Production numbers 
are below what is typical for this month in past years. Water conservation by ID No.I customers remains a 
major factor in overall production and use. 

The USBR Daily Operations Report for Lake Cachuma in December (ending December 31 , 2019) recorded 
the lake elevation at 733.79' with the end of month storage of 139,885 AF. USBR recorded total 
precipitation at the lake of7.19 inches in December. Reservoir storage was not supplemented with SWP 
deliveri.es for the South Coast agencies, although CCWA's bypass pipeline was completed at the end of 
December and some South Coast SWP supplies were delivered to Cachuma in January. Reservoir 
evaporation for the month of December was 259.6 AF. 

Total storage ofCachuma reservoir is approximately 193,305 AF and is currently at 72.2% of capacity. At 
a point when reservoir storage exceeds 100,000 AF, the Cachuma Member Units typically received a full 
allocation. Conversely, a 20% pro-rata reduction from the full allocation is scheduled to occur at less than 
I 00,000 AF and incremental reductions at other lower storage levels. 

Water releases for the protection offish and aquatic habitat are made from Cachuma reservoir to the lower 
Santa Ynez River pursuant to the 2000 Biological Opinion issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service 
and the 2019 Water Rights Order issued by the State Water Resources Control Board. These releases are 
made to Hilton Creek and to the stilling basin from the outlet works at the base of Bradbury Dam. The 
water release requirements of the 2000 Biological Opinion are summarized as follows: 

NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion Requirements in a Spill Year 
• 10 cfs at Hwy 154 Bridge -year of a spill exceeding 20, 000 AF 
• 1.5 cfs at Alisal Bridge -year of a spill exceeding 20,000 AF and steel head are present at Alisal 

Reach 
• 1.5 cfs at Alisal Bridge- year immediately following a spill exceeding 20,000 AF and flsteelhead 

are present at A lisa/ Reach 

NMFS 2000 Biological Opinion Requirements in a Minimal or No-Spill Year 
• 5 cfs at Hwy 154 - less than 20,000 AF spill or No Spill and Reservoir Storage above 120,000 AF 
• 2.5 cfs at Hwy 154- in all years with Reservoir Storage below 120,000 AF but greater than 30,000 

AF 
• 30 AF per month to "refresh stilling basin and long pool" -less than 30,000 AF in Reservoir 

Storage andre-initiate consultation. 

For the month of December, water releases for fish were 201.5 AF to Hilton Creek and 191 AF to 
the outlet works for a total of 392.5 AF. 

Consent Agenda Report: January 28, 2020 1 



For the federal WY 2019-20 (beginning October I, 20 19). USBR has issued a I 00% allocation of 
Cachuma Project supplies to the Cachuma Member Units. ID No.1 ' s share is I 0.31% or 2,65 1 AF. In 
addition to its 2019-20 allocation, JD No.1 retains in excess of 450 AF of previous year carryover 
water in the reservoir, subject to evaporation. 

For WY 2020, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) has issued an initial SWP Table A allocation 
of only I 0% which translates to 70 AF for rD No. I 's pro-rated share through the Central Coast Water 
Authority. ID No.1's ending balance ofSWP supplies at the end of November 2019 was 55 AF. For 
the month ofDecember ID No.1 took 49 AF ofSWP deliveries, all of which was allocated to its SWP 
account (no SWP deliveries were assigned to the ID No.1 Cachuma exchange account). 

For the month of December, direct diversion to USBR and the County Park was 1.15 AF. For the 
month, 37.47 AF was produced from the Santa Ynez Upland wells, and no water was produced from 
the 6.0 cfs or 4.0 cfs river well fields. 

CA-2. Report on State Water Project - Central Coast Water Authority Activities. As noted above, DWR 
has announced an initial allocation of I 0% for SWP Table A deliveries. A I 0% allocation would not enable 
the South Coast agencies to fully effectuate an exchange with 10 No.I based on the I 00% allocation of 
Cachuma Project supplies for WY 2019-20. However, DWR is expected to revise and increase the SWP 
allocation in the coming month(s) based on snowpack and precipitation indices. A SWP allocation of22% 
is needed to fully effectuate the exchange. 

The CCW A Board of Directors, Finance Committee, and Operations Committee continue to be engaged in 
multiple matters affecting the State Water Project and SWP deliveries, including but not limited to: 
Operations and water supply conditions; 2020 Supplemental Water Purchase Program opportunities; State 
Water Contract Assignment negotiations with the County of Santa Barbara; Reacquisition of Suspended 
Table A supplies; Extension of the SWP Contract; Delta Conveyance Project assessment and negotiations; 
SWP deliveries to Cachuma reservoir; and the 2020/21 budgeting process. 

Consent Agenda Report: January 28, 2020 2 



SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ID No.1 •• 2019 DELIVERY 
31-Dec-19 

I New Cachuma WY 
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual 

Delivery Schedule 2019 Allocation AF Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov 
Table "A" Entitlement/1 :; ) ') (' ) ) ~ 

~ 

Drought Buffer 0 ( -, 

Exchange Less Cach Park/2 2627 0 0 0 163 177 372 504 521 476 125 0 
Solvang 145 0 0 0 0 10 20 30 30 15 0 40 

1 TOTAL 3152 0 0 0 188 212 392 534 551_ 491 364 72 

Cachuma Park I 24 I 1 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 2 2 2 
River Wells- 6.0 CFS 65 2 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 131 
River Wells - 4 0 CFS 42 3 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Upland Wells 0 60 44 68 70 44 0 0 0 11 155 

!Total Production 108 66 109 262 284 438 537 554 493 384 360 

10 Yr. Average Production 142 146 277 418 565 639 746 720 602 449 346 

Note/1: Reflects the SWP deliveries for 2019 WY = 75% of Table A entitlement; 145 AF of transfer water from Solvang returned; SWP Total 525 AF. 

Note/2: Cachuma Exchange water available from Oct 1, 2018-19 with 100% allocation by USBR. Cachuma Project 100% allocation by USBR forWY 2018-19 
(increased mid-year)= 2,651 AF. Cachuma Project 100% allocation by USBR forWY 2019-20 = 2,651 AF. 

600 

500 +------------------------------------------------------1 

400 +--------------------------------------------------L--~ 

i 
~oor---------------------------------~ 
~ 

200 +-----------------------------1 

100 +--r--r--------------1--~--~ 

0 +--L--~-r~===L~--~~~+-~--~-+~~~~~ 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Dec Delivery Total 

0 
0 
49 

1 
0 
0 

37 
87 

185 

o Upland Wells 

o RiverWells 

oTumback Pool B 

) 

2338 
145 

2853 

24 
269 

19 
489 

3684 

5235 

• Exchange less Cach Park /1 

o Drought Buffer 

o 10#1 Contract Entitlement 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

MEMORANDUM 

Ray Stokes, Executive Director 
Lisa Long, Controller 

Julie Bake~.B 

Monthly Water Deliveries 

January 9, 2020 

According to the CCWA revenue meters at each turnout, the following deliveries were made during the 
month of December, 2019: 

Project Participant Deliverv Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro .................. ............ ......... ............... ....... 144.96 

L6pez ................................... ............................. 68.98 

Shandon ........................................................... .. 0.00 

Guadalupe ...... ............... ................. ........ .......... 60.13 

Santa Maria ......... ... ........... ... ......... ...... ........... 596.02 

Golden State Water Co ..... ... ..... .. ............ .......... . 0.43 

Vandenberg ..................................... .. .......... .. 193.93 

Buellton ..... ......... ............ ........... ........................ 11. 75 

Solvang ... .. ...................... .. ........................ ..... ... 46.50 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ... ............ ............................... 49.02 

Bradbury .................................... .... ................. .. 0.00 

TOTAL .... ...................................................... 1171.72 

In order to reconcile these deliveries with the DWR revenue meter, which read 1178 acre-feet, the 
following delivery amounts should be used for billing purposes: 

Prolect Participant Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
Chorro .............................................................. 146 

L6pez ................................................................. 69 
Shandon ............................................................... 0 

Guadalupe .......................................................... 61 

Santa Maria ............. ......................................... 589* 
Golden State Water Co ..................................... 1 0* 

Vandenberg ..................................................... 195 
Buellton ............................................................. 12 

Solvang ............................................................... 47 

Santa Ynez ID#1 ................................................ 49 
Bradbury .............................................................. Q 
TOTAL ............................................................. 1178 

*Golden State Water Company delivered 10 acre-feet into its system through the Santa Maria 
turnout. This delivery is recorded by providing a credit of 10 acre-feet to the City of Santa Maria 
and a charge in the same amount, to the Golden State Water Company. 

#47043_1 



Notes: Santa Ynez ID#1 water usage is divided into 49 acre-feet of Table A water and 0 acre-feet of 
exchange water. 

cc: 

The exchange water is allocated as follows 

Project Participant 
Goleta 
Santa Barbara 
Montecito 
Carpinteria 
TOTAL 

Exchange Amount (acre-feet) 
0 
0 
0 
Q 
0 

Bradbury Deliveries into Lake Cachuma are allocated as follows: 

Project Participant 
Carpinteria 
Goleta 
La Cumbre 
Montecito 
Morehart 
Santa Barbara 
Raytheon 
TOTAL 

JAB 

Delivery Amount (acre-feet) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
Q 
0 

Tom Bunosky, GWD REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF 
James Luongo, Golden State WC 
Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara 
Daryl Smith, MWD 
Janet Gingras, COMB 
Craig Kesler, San Luis Obispo County 
Chris Dahlstrom, Santa Ynez RWCD ID#1 
Shad Springer, City of Santa Maria 
Shannon Sweeney, City of Guadalupe 
Robert MacDonald, Carpinteria Valley WD 
Mike Pefia, City of Guadalupe 
Mike Alvarado, La Cumbre Mutual WC 
Alex Keuper, CVWD 
Pernell Rush, Vandenberg AFB 
Nick Turner, Montecito WD 
Laura Menahen, Montecito WD 
Matt van der Linden, City of Solvang 

DELIVERY RECORDS AND ASSOCIATED 
CALCULATIO S 

John~t 
Deputy Director, Operations and Engineering 
Central Coast Water Authority 

#47043_1 



Santa Barbara County - Flood Control District 
130 East Victoria Street, Santa Barbara CA 9310 I - 805.568.3440 - www.countyofsb.orglpwd 

Rainfall and Reservoir Summary 

Updated Sam: 1/17/2020 Water Year: 2020 Storm Number: 9 

Notes: Daily rainfall amounts are recorded as of Sam for the previous 24 hours. Rainfall units are expressed in inches. 
All data on this page are from automated sensors, are preliminary, and subject to verification. 
*Each Water Year (WY) runs from Sept 1 through Aug 31 and is designated by the calendar year in which it ends 
l ount~ Real - lime Rainlitll ami Re,en oir Wd1>itc link > h11p.l \1\111 . ..:nuntyo l"sb .org/h~ drolng~ 

~~--

Rainfall ID 24 hrs Storm 
I day(s) 

Month Year* %to Date %of Year* AI 

Buellton (Fire Stn) 233 

Cachuma Dam (USBR) 332 

Carpinteria (Fire Stn) 208 

Cuyama (Fire Stn) 436 

Figueroa Mtn (USFS Stn) 421 

Gibraltar Dam (City Facility) 230 

Goleta (Fire Stn-Los Cameros) 440 

Lompoc (City Hall) 439 

Los Alamos (Fire Stn) 204 

San Marcos Pass (USFS Stn) 212 

Santa Barbara (County Bldg) 234 

Santa Maria (City Pub. Works) 380 

Santa Ynez (Fire Stn /Airport) 218 

Sisquoc (Fire Stn) 256 

0.54 

0.43 

0.37 

0.17 

0.51 

0.44 

0.64 

0.61 

0.42 

0.93 

0.46 

0.48 

0.49 

0.53 

0.54 

0.43 

0.37 

0.17 

0.51 

0.44 

0.64 

0.61 

0.42 

0.93 

0.46 

0.48 

0.49 

0.53 

County-wide percentage of "Normal-to-Date" rainfall: 

0.56 

0.46 

0.37 

0.25 

0.61 

0.46 

0.64 

0.72 

0.52 

0.96 

0.46 

0.57 

0.52 

0.64 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall: 

County-wide percentage of "Normal Water-Year" rainfall calculated 
assuming no more rain through Aug. 31, 2020 (End of WY2020). 

Reservoir Elevations referenced to NGVD-29. 

7.40 

8.95 

6.38 

3.71 

8.14 

9.59 

7.78 

6.29 

6.48 

11.91 

9.07 

5.07 

6.70 

5.59 

109% 

113% 

89% 

121% 

92% 

92% 

100% 

105% 

107% 

83% 

121% 

91% 

104% 

90% 

101% 

44% 

45% 

37% 

48% 

38% 

36% 

42% 

43% 

42% 

35% 

49% 

38% 

43% 

37% 

41% 
AI !Antecedent Index I Soil Wetness) 

6.0 and below = Wet (min.= 2.5) 
6.1 - 9.0 = Moderate 
9.1 and above = Dry (max.= 12.5) 

Reservoirs .. Cachuma is full and subject to spilling at elevation 750 ft. 
llowcvcr, the lake is surcharged to 753 ft. for fish release Wdter. 
(Cachurna water storage is based on Dec 20 13 capacity revtsion) 

Click on Site for 
Real-Time Readings 

Spillway 
Elev. 
(ft) 

Current 
Elev. 

(ft) 

Gibraltar Reservoir I ,400.00 I ,383.85 

Max. 
Storage 
(ac-ft) 

4,583 

Current 
Storage 
(ac-ft) 

1,615 

Cachuma Reservoir 753.** 733.66 193.305 J39,565 

.Jameson Reservoir 2,224.00 2,2 J 6.64 4,848 

Twitchell Reservoir 651.50 NA 194,971 

3,970 

NA 

Previous Rainfall and Reservoir Summaries 

Current 
Capacity 

(%) 

35.2% 

72.2% 

81.9% 

Storage 
Change 

Mo.(ac-ft) 

6 

-270 

-23 

NA 

Storage 
Change 

Year*(ac-ft) 

-924 

-8,441 

-677 

NA 

8.2 

7.8 

8.1 



UNITED STATES DEPA RTMENf OF THE INTERIOR 
U.S. BUREAU OF REClAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALFORNIA 

JANUARY 2020 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE January 20, 2020 

DAY B.EV STORAGE COMPUTED" CCWA PRECIPON RB..EASE- AF. EVAP PRECIP 
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HLTON AF. INCH INCHES 

IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF. TUNNEL CREB< OUTLET SPILLWAY 

733.79 139,885 
1 733.77 139,836 -49 -2 5 0.0 .0 21.0 6.6 7.0 .0 11.9 .090 .00 
2 733.75 139,786 -50 -3.0 0.0 .0 21.2 6.5 6.0 .0 13.3 .100 .00 
3 733.74 139,762 -24 23.6 0.0 .0 20.5 6.5 6.0 .0 14.6 .110 .00 
4 733.74 139,762 +0 16.7 26.7 .0 21 .5 6.6 6.0 .0 9.3 .070 .00 
5 733.74 139,762 +0 2.4 35.8 .0 20.4 6.5 6.0 .0 5 .3 .040 .00 

6 733.73 139,737 -25 3.5 18.4 .0 21 .1 6.5 6.0 .0 13.3 .100 .00 
7 733.73 139,737 +0 35.0 6.8 .0 17.4 6.5 6.0 .0 11 .9 .090 .00 
8 733.72 139,712 -25 -0.6 11.2 .0 12.8 6.5 7.0 .0 9.3 .070 .00 
9 733.71 139,688 -24 8.3 0.2 .0 9.4 6.5 6.0 .0 10.6 .080 .00 
10 733.69 139,639 -49 -16.0 0.0 2.0 11 .9 6.5 6.0 .0 10.6 .080 .01 

11 733.69 139,639 +0 46.0 0.0 .0 12.3 6.5 6.0 .0 21.2 .160 .00 
12 733.67 139,589 -50 -18.7 0.0 .0 12.2 6.5 6.0 .0 6.6 .050 .00 
13 733.67 139,589 +0 31.2 0.0 .0 12.1 6.5 6.0 .0 6.6 .050 .00 
14 733.65 139,540 -49 -13 9 0.0 .0 12.3 6.5 7.0 .0 9.3 .070 .00 
15 733.64 139,516 -24 -0.6 5.3 .0 12.2 6.5 6.0 .0 4.0 .030 .00 

16 733.63 139,491 -25 2.1 5.9 .0 12.6 6.5 6.0 .0 7.9 .060 .00 
17 733.66 139,565 +74 21 .2 1.7 87.7 12.2 6.5 6.0 .0 11 .9 .090 .43 
18 733.65 139,540 -25 23.0 0.0 .0 17.0 6.5 6.0 .0 18.5 .140 .00 
19 733.64 139,516 24 16.4 0.0 .0 18.6 6.5 6.0 .0 9.3 .070 .00 
20 733.64 139,516 +0 37.3 0.0 .0 18.2 6.5 6.0 .0 6.6 .050 .00 

TOTAL (AF) -369 211.4 112.0 89.7 316.9 130.2 123.0 .0 212.0 1.600 .44 
(AVG) 139,646 

CO~ENTS: 

"COMPUTED INFLOW IS THESUMOFCHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MNUS PRECIPONTHERESERVOIRSURFACEANDCCWA 
INFLOW. 
OA TA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800. 
INOCA TEO OVTLETS RaEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES. 



UNrTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE lf\ITERIOR 
U.S. BUREAU OF RECtAfvlA TION-CACHUfvlA ffiOJECT-CALIFORNIA 

DECEMBER 2019 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE January 1, 2020 

DAY aEV STORAGE COM PUT ED" CCWA PRECIPON RELEASE - AF. EVAP PRECIP 
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HLTON AF. INCH INCHES 

IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF. TUNNa CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY 

733.65 139,540 
1 733.69 139,639 +99 -13.5 0.0 155.0 27.3 6.5 6.0 .0 2.7 .020 .76 
2 733.66 139,565 -74 -10.2 0.0 .0 27.4 6.5 7.0 .0 22.9 .170 .00 
3 733.64 139,516 -49 -27 9 0.0 12.2 15.4 6.5 6.0 .0 5.4 .040 .06 
4 733.73 139,737 +221 56.7 0.0 193.8 11 .6 6.5 6.0 .0 5.4 .040 .95 
5 733.72 139,712 -25 -18.6 0.0 36.7 11 .7 6.5 6.0 .0 18.9 .140 .18 

6 733.70 139,663 49 -16.6 0.0 .0 11 .8 6.5 6.0 .0 8 .1 .060 .00 
7 733.70 139,663 +0 26.9 0.0 4.1 11 .8 6.5 6.0 .0 6.7 .050 .02 
8 733.71 139,688 +25 12.5 0.0 38.8 11 .5 6.5 7.0 .0 1.3 .010 .19 
9 733.72 139,712 +24 -18.7 0.0 71.4 12.2 6.5 6.0 .0 4.0 .030 .35 
10 733.70 139,663 -49 -18 4 0.0 .0 11 .4 6.5 6.0 .0 6.7 .050 .00 

11 733.69 139,639 -24 5.5 0.0 .0 11 .6 6.5 6.0 .0 5.4 .040 .00 
12 733.68 139,614 -25 3.4 0.0 4.1 11 .9 6.5 6.0 .0 8 .1 .060 .02 
13 733.68 139,614 +0 29.6 0.0 .0 11 .7 6.5 6.0 .0 5.4 .040 .00 
14 733.66 139,565 -49 -18.4 0.0 .0 11 .7 6.5 7.0 .0 5 .4 .040 .00 
15 733.62 139,466 -99 -58 8 0.0 .0 11 .6 6.5 6.0 .0 16.1 .120 .00 

16 733.61 139,442 -24 11 .1 0.0 .0 11 .8 6.5 6.0 .0 10.8 .080 .00 
17 733.59 139,393 -49 -15.5 0.0 .0 11.6 6.5 6.0 .0 9.4 .070 .00 
18 733.58 139,369 -24 13.8 0.0 .0 11 .9 6.5 6.0 .0 13.4 .100 .00 
19 733.57 139,345 -24 6.9 0.0 .0 11 .7 6.5 6.0 .0 6.7 .050 .00 
20 733.55 139,296 -49 -13 3 0.0 .0 11 .5 6.5 7.0 .0 10.7 .080 .00 

21 733.56 139,320 +24 56.3 0.0 .0 11 .7 6.5 6.0 .0 8 .1 .060 .00 
22 733.54 139,272 -48 0.3 0.0 .0 11.6 6.5 6.0 .0 24.2 .180 .00 
23 733.66 139,565 +293 -81.5 0.0 401 .6 11 .9 6.5 6.0 .0 2.7 .020 1.97 
24 733.69 139,639 +74 21 .8 0.0 89.7 19.6 6.5 6.0 .0 5.4 .040 .44 
25 733.68 139,614 -25 17.7 0.0 .0 20.8 6.5 6.0 .0 9.4 .070 .00 

26 733.82 139,959 +345 30.0 0.0 357.5 20.9 6.5 7.0 .0 8.1 .060 1.75 
27 733.82 139,959 +0 43.2 0.0 .0 19.9 6.5 6.0 .0 10.8 .080 .00 
28 733.80 139,909 -50 -11.6 0.0 .0 21 .9 6.5 6.0 .0 4.0 .030 .00 
29 733.80 139,909 +0 38.9 0.0 .0 19.7 6.5 6.0 .0 6.7 .050 .00 
30 733.80 139,909 +0 -65.0 0.0 102.1 20.6 6.5 6.0 .0 4.0 .030 .50 

31 733.79 139,885 -24 11 .9 0.0 .0 20.7 6.5 6.0 .0 2.7 .020 .00 

TOTAL (AF) +345 -1.5 0.0 1,467.0 468.4 201.5 191.0 .0 259.6 1.930 7.19 
(AVG) 139,621 

COIVNENTS: 
• COI'.f'IJTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES. A ND EVA PORATION MINUS PREClP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA 
INFLOW. 
DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800. 
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGEAROUND GATES. 



Inc Frl('dman 
Chairman 

Ld Andn~l'l.. 

Vice C hairman 

R-1y A. Sto ke ' 
l· xt'CUII\'t' Dirt"<"ll>r 

llrownstem J Iyaii 
rarber Schred 
General Coun!>t•l 

C it) of BuC'IIton 

Carpmtcria \'~ ll~y 
Water Di~t riel 

City of G uadalup(' 

C 1tv o l Santa lluhar,l 

City of Sa nta Man.l 

GoiNa 1\'att•r D1~ 1 rie1 

Monll'<"J io \Val!'r DL~Incl 

Santa Ynt•L Rlvt•r ~Vater 

Conscrv.1tio n Di~trict, 
lmprovo.>m('nl D1~1rie1 #I 

1.1 C umhrl' l\1utua l 
Watt•r Company 

255 tnoustr al Way 
Buellton. CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A Meeting of the 

OPERATING COMMITTEE 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

' . \\, 

will be held at 9:00a.m., on Thursday, January 9, 2020 
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Committee 
relating to any matter within the Committee's jurisdiction. Individual 
Speakers may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen 
minutes.) 

Ill. Election of Officers 

IV. Consent Calendar 
* A. Approve Minutes of the October 10, 2019 Operating Committee Meeting 

V. Executive Director's Report 
A. Operations Update 
B. Water Supply Situation Report 

• C. Water Delivery Schedules for Year 2020 and Estimates for FY 2020/2021 
D. 2020 Supplemental Water Purchase Program 
E. Risk and Resiliency Assessment 
F. State Water Contract Assignment Update 
G. Suspended Water Reacquisition Update 
H. Delta Conveyance Project Update 

• I. FY 2020/21 Budget Preparation Schedule 
J . Preliminary Audit Findings from the Ernst & Young Audit of the DWR 

Statement of Charges 

VI. Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 

VII. Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 
A. Preliminary FY 2020/21 Budget 

VIII. Date of Next Regular Meeting: March 12, 2020 

IX. Adjournment 

* Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet. 

v c 010 #1 

... ?O 

RECEIVED ( 



Enc Fncdman 
Chainnan 

Ed Andrisek 
Vice Chainnan 

Ray A. Stokes 
Executive Director 

Brown.~tein Hyatt 
Farber Schreck 
Gene ra l Counsel 

Member Agenc•es 

City of Buellton 

Carpinteria Valley 
Water Dist rict 

City of Guada lupe 

City of San ta Barbara 

City of Santa Maria 

Goleta Water District 

Montecito Water District 

Santa Ynez River Water 
Conservation District, 
Improvement District 111 

A~sociate Member 

La C urnbre Mutual 
Water Company 

255 lndustnal Way 
Buellt on, CA 93427 
(805) 688-2292 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www.ccwa.com 

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE (1l 

of the 
CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

will be held at 8:30a.m., on Thursday, January 23, 2020 
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING OF THE 
COMMITTEE AND A VOTE MAY BE TAKEN FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
RECOMMENDING ACTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the 
Committee relating to any matter within the Committee's 
jurisdiction. Individual Speakers may be limited to five minutes; 
all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

Ill. * Minutes of the October 24, 2019 Meeting of the Finance 
Committee 

IV. * FY 2019/20 Second Quarter Investment Report 

V. • FY Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report 

VI. * Ernst & Young Audit Report and Findings on the DWR 
Statement of Charges 

VII. Reports from Committee Members for Information Only 

VIII. 

IX. 

Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda 
A. CCWA FY 2020/21 Preliminary Budget 

Date of Next Regular Meeting: March 12, 2020 
Joint Meeting with Operating Committee 

X. Adjournment 

(1) The meeting is a committee meeting. SYRWCDO.f 

* Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet. 
• Indicates enclosure of document with agenda packet. 

Hard copies of the Comprehenstve Annual Ftnancial Report are included for the Board and 
Committee members, but are available to all interested parties upon request, or online at 
www.ccwa.com/Archives/CAFRs 20, 9CAFR. pdf. 

47053_l.dotJ< 



I nc I ri l~dnhHl 

Ch,, , ·m.ul 

I d \ndn'<'"-
\ 1\t•C'h,ll f llltlll 

R.n \ "" •!...:~ 
I '""'" '·llim.hH 

llrtl\\ "'"'Ill lly.lll 
I a rlw r C.:ht,•c\.. 
G•·n,•r,11 Coun"·l 

Cil\ ••I llul'lllo n 

C.Hpmlt'ro,l \.til<'\ 
1\ .11<'r P"lricl 

C it\ ••I <,.tnl.t llarh.u.1 

Ct l\ ol <;."11'' ~ '"'' '' 

c;~tnt,, Yn PI' Rt\ 't•r \ \ ',H t~t 

Con'"'n ,tlitm I )i ... l rh.:t , 

lm pn11 L'nwnl Jl i,lrll I #I 

!.1 C um l>ll·i\ lulu,tl 
\\',ltt..•r rlllllJltlll\ 

255 lndustrtal Way 
Buellton CA 934~7 
(805) 688-229::' 
Fax (805) 686-4700 
www ccwa com 

A Meettng of the 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE 

CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY 

wtll be held at 9:00a.m .. on Thursday, January 23. 2020 
at 255 Industrial Way. Buellton. California 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 

II. 

Ill. 

Public Comment- (Any member of the public may address the Board 
relating to any matter within the Board 's jurisdiction. Individual Speakers 
may be limited to five minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.) 

Election of Officers and Committee Appointments 

IV. Consent Calendar 
* A.1 . Approve Minutes of the October 24, 2019 Regular Meeting and 

A.2 November 18, 2019 Special Meeting 
* B. Approve Bills 
• C. Controller's Report 
* D. Operations Report 

V . Executive Director's Report 
A. CCWA Water Supply Situation Report 

B. Lake Cachuma Bypass Pipeline Status 

* C. DWR Draft 2019 Delivery Capability Report 

* D. 
* E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 
• I. 

• J . 

• K. 

* L. 

* M. 

CCWA Calendar Year 2020 Strategies and Priorities 

2020 Supplemental Water Purchase Program 

State Water Contract Assignment Update 

Suspended Water Reacquisition Update 

Delta Conveyance Project Contract Amendment Update 

Procurement of Engineering Services for Risk and Resiliency Assessment -
$50,000 
Preparation of Request For Qualification- Water Management Strategy 
Development 
Finance Committee Report 

1 . FY 2019/20 Second Quarter Investment Report 

2. FY Ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

3. Ernst & Young Audit Report and Findings on the DWR Statement of Charges 

FY 2020/21 Year Budget Preparation Schedule 

JPIA Low Loss Report 

N. State Water Project Contract Extens1on 

VI. Reports from Board Members for Information Only 

VII. 

VIII. 

IX. 

• A. City of Buellton Appointment of Ed Andrisek as CCWA Board Member and 
Art Mercado as Board Alternate 

Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda SYRWCD ,o 
Date of Next Regular Meeting: February 27, 2020 

JA 
Adjournment 

RECEIVED 
• Indicates attachment of document to ong1nal agenda packet. ~ 
• Indicates enclosure of document Nlth onginal agenda packet. 
Hard copies of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report are included for the Board an 
Committee members. but are available to all 1nterested parties upon request. or online at 
http://www.ccwa.com/Arch1ves CAFRs 2019CAFR.pdf. #47045_1 docx 



NOTICE OF PREPARATION 

NOTICE OF PREPARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE DELTA 
CONVEYANCEPRO~CT 

January 15, 2020 

INTRODUCTION 

Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the California Department of 
Water Resources (DWR) will initiate the preparation of an Environmental Impact Report (ElR) 
for the Delta Conveyance Project in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, California. DWR is the 
lead agency under CEQA. 

The Delta Conveyance Project will also involve federal agencies that must comply with the 
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), likely requiring the preparation of an environmental 
impact statement (EIS). Federal agencies with roles with respect to the project may include 
approvals or permits issued by the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) and United States 
Army Corps of Engineers. To assist in the anticipated federal agencies' NEPA compliance, 
DWR will prepare an EIR that includes relevantNEPA information where appropriate. Once the 
role of the federal lead agency is established, that federal lead agency will publish a Notice of 
Intent to formally initiate the NEPA process. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

In July 2017, DWR had previously approved a conveyance project in the Delta involving two 
tunnels referred to as "California Waterfix." In his State of the State address delivered February 
12, 2019, Governor Newsom announced that he did not "support WaterFix as currently 
configured" but does "support a single tunnel." On April 29, 2019, Governor Newsom issued 
Executive Order N-10-19, directing several agencies to (among other things), "inventory and 
assess ... (c]urrent planning to modernize conveyance through the Bay Delta with a new single 
tunnel project." The Governor' s announcement and Executive Order led to DWR's withdrawal 
of all approvals and environmental compliance documentation associated with California 
WaterFix. The CEQA process identified in this notice for the proposed Delta Conveyance 
Project will, as appropriate, utilize relevant information from the past environmental planning 
process for California Waterfix but the proposed project will undergo a new stand-alone 
environmental analysis leading to issuance of a new EJR. 

PROPOSED DELTA CONVEYANCE PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Purpose and Project Objectives 

CEQA requires that an EJR contain a "statement of the objectives sought by the proposed 
project." Under CEQA, " [a] clearly written statement of objectives will help the lead agency 
develop a reasonable range of alternatives to evaluate in the EIR and will aid the decision makers 



in preparing findings or a statement of overriding considerations. The statement of objectives 
should include the underlying purpose of the project and may discuss the project benefits" (State 
CEQA Guidelines Section l5l24[b )) . 

Here, as the CEQA lead agency, DWR' s underlying, or fundamental, purpose in proposing the 
project is to develop new diversion and conveyance facilities in the Delta necessary to restore 
and protect the reliability of State Water Project (SWP) water deliveries and, potentially, Central 
Valley Project (CVP) water deliveries south of the Delta, consistent with the State's Water 
Resilience Portfolio. 

The above stated purpose, in turn, gives rise to several project objectives. Tn proposing to make 
phys ical improvements to the SWP Delta conveyance system, the project objectives are: 

• To address anticipated rising sea levels and other reasonably foreseeable consequences of 
climate change and extreme weather events. 

• To minimize the potential for public health and safety impacts from reduced quantity and 
quality ofSWP water deliveries, and potentially CVP water deliveries, south ofthe Delta 
resulting from a major earthquake that causes breaching of Delta levees and the 
inundation of brackish water into the areas in which the existing SWP and CVP pumping 
plants operate in the southern Delta. 

• To protect the ability of the SWP, and potentially the CVP, to deliver water when 
hydrologic conditions result in the availability of sufficient amounts, consistent with the 
requirements of state and federal law, including the California and federal Endangered 
Species Acts and Delta Reform Act, as well as the terms and conditions of water delivery 
contracts and other existing applicable agreements. 

• To provide operational flexibility to improve aquatic conditions in the Delta and better 
manage risks of further regulatory constraints on project operations. 1 

Description of Proposed Project Facilities 

The existing SWP Delta water conveyance faciliti es, which include Clifton Court Forebay and 
the Banks Pumping Plant in the south Delta, enable DWR to divert water and lift it into the 
California Aqueduct. The proposed project would construct and operate new conveyance 
facilities in the Delta that would add to the existing SWP infrastructure. New intake facilities as 
points of diversion would be located in the north Delta along the Sacramento River between 
Freeport and the confluence with Sutter Slough. The new conveyance facilities would include a 
tunnel to convey water from the new intakes to the existing Banks Pumping Plant and potentially 
the federal Jones Pumping Plant in the south Delta. The new facilities would provide an alternate 
location for diversion of water from the Delta and would be operated in coordination with the 
existing south Delta pumping facilities, resulting in a system also known as "dual conveyance" 

1 These objectives are subject to refinement during the process of preparing a Draft ElR. 
2 



because there would be two complementary methods to divert and convey water. New facilities 
proposed for the Delta Conveyance Project include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Intake facilities on the Sacramento River 

• Tunnel reaches and tunnel shafts 

• Forebays 

• Pumping plant 

• South Delta Conveyance Facilities 

Figure 1 shows the areas under consideration for these facil ities. Other ancillary facilities may be 
constructed to support construction of the conveyance faci li ties including, but not limited to, 
access roads, barge unloading facilities, concrete batch plants, fuel stations, mitigation areas, and 
power transmission and/or distribution lines. 

Under the proposed project, the new north Delta facilities would be sized to convey up to 6,000 
cfs of water from the Sacramento River to the SWP facilities in the south Delta (with alternatives 
of different flow rates, as described in the "Alternatives" section below). DWR would operate 
the proposed north Delta facilities and the existing south Delta fac ilities in compliance with all 
state and federal regulatory requirements and would not reduce DWR's current ability to meet 
standards in the Delta to protect biological resources and water quality for beneficial uses. 
Operations of the conveyance facilities are proposed to increase DWR's ability to capture water 
during high flow events. Although initial operating criteria of the proposed project would be 
formulated during the preparation of the upcoming Draft EIR in order to assess potential 
environmental impacts and mitigation, final project operations would be determined after 
completion of the CEQA process, obtaining appropriate water right approvals through the State 
Water Resources Control Board's change in point of diversion process, and completing the 
consultation and review requirements of the federal Endangered Species Act and California 
Endangered Species Act. Construction and commissioning of the overall conveyance project, if 
approved, would take approximately 13 years, but the duration of construction at most locations 
would vary and would not extend for this full construction period. 

Reclamation is considering the potential option to involve the CVP in the Delta Conveyance 
Project. Because of this possibility, the connection to the existing Jones Pumping Plant in the 
south Delta is included in the proposed facility descriptions below. The proposed project may 
include a portion of the overall capacity dedicated for CVP use, or it may accommodate CVP use 
of available capacity (when not used by SWP participants). IfReclamation determines that there 
could be a role for the CVP in the Delta Conveyance Project, this role would be identified in a 
separate NEPA Notice of Intent issued by Reclamation. 

3 



Legend 
• Potentrallntak>?s (Only Two Srles wrll be S;decteoj) 

~. Intakes and North Tunnels 

Pumprng Plant. South.ern Forebay. and South Deltd C orneyance 

Potentral Optronal Tunnel Comdors (Only One Comdor wrll bP Selected) 

Central Tunnel Corndor 

Eastern Tunnel Comdor 

" \ 

'( o I o 

1
County 

\ 

~~ 

N 

A 

Con t ra 
C o s t a 

Coun t y 

65 

---'==:::::l Mrles 

0 3 25 

Figure 1. Proposed Project Facility Corridor Options 

t 0 

4 



Intake Facilities 

The proposed intake facilities would be located along the Sacramento River between Freeport 
and the confluence with Sutter Slough, as shown in Figure I. The proposed project would 
include two intakes with a maximum diversion capacity of about 3,000 cfs each. The size of each 
intake location could range from 75 to 150 acres, depending upon fi sh screen selection, along the 
Sacramento River and include a state-of-the-art fi sh screen, sedimentation basins, tunnel shaft, 
and ancillary facilities. An additional 40 to 60 acres at each intake location would be temporarily 
disturbed for staging of construction facilities, materials storage, and a concrete batch plant, if 
needed. 

Tunnel and Tunnel Shafts 

The proposed project would construct up to two north connecting tunnel reaches to connect the 
intakes to an Intermediate Forebay (see " Forebays" section below), a single main tunnel from the 
Intermediate Forebay to a new Southern Forebay, and two connecting south tunnel reaches as 
part of the proposed project's South Delta Conveyance Facilities (see "South Delta Conveyance 
Fac ilities" section below) to connect to the ex isting SWP and, potentially CVP, facilities in the 
south Delta. The single main tunnel would follow one of two potential optional corridors as 
shown in Figure 1. 

The proposed single main tunnel and connecting tunnel reaches would be constructed 
underground with the bottom of the tunnel at approximately 190 feet below the ground surface. 
Construction for the tunnel would require a series of launch shafts and retrieval shafts. Each 
launch and retrieval shaft s ite would require a permanent area of about four acres. Launch s ites 
would involve temporary use of up to about 400 acres for construction staging and material 
storage. Depending on the location, the shafts may also require flood protection facilities to 
extend up to about 45 feet above the existing ground surface to avoid water from entering the 
tunnel from the ground surface if the area was flooded. Earthen material would be removed from 
below the ground surface as tunnel construction progresses; this reusable tunnel material cou ld 
be reused for embankments or other purposes in the Delta or stored near the launch shaft 
locations. 

Fore bays 

The proposed project would include an Intermediate Forebay and a Southern Forebay. The 
Intermediate Forebay would provide potential operationa l benefits and would be located along 
the tunnel corridor between the intakes and the pumping plant. The Southern Forebay would be 
located at the southern end of the single main tunnel and would facilitate conveyance to the 
ex isting SWP pumping facility and, potentially the CVP pumping facilities. The forebays would 
be constructed above the ground, and not within an existing water body. The size of the 
Intermediate Forebay would be approximately 100 acres with an additional 150 acres disturbed 
during construction for material and equipment storage, and reusable tunnel material storage. 
The embankments would be approximately 30 feet above the existing ground surface. Additional 
appurtenant structures, including a permanent crane, would extend up to 40 feet above the 
embankments. 

5 



The Southern Forebay would be located near the existing C lifton Court Forebay and would be 
approximately 900 acres with an additional 200 acres di sturbed during construction for material 
and equipment storage, potential loading and offioading facilities, and reusable tunnel material 
storage. The Southern Forebay embankments would be up to 30 feet above the ex isting ground 
surface. 

Pumping Plant 

The proposed project would include a pumping plant located at the new Southern Forebay and 
would receive the water through the single main tunnel for discharge in the Southern Forebay. 
The pumping plant would be approximately 25 acres along the side of the Southern Forebay and 
would include support structures, with a permanent crane for maintenance as the highest feature 
that would extend approximately 70 feet above the existing ground surface. The temporary and 
permanent disturbed area for the pumping plant is included in the Southern Forebay area, 
described above. 

South Delta Conveyance Facilities 

The proposed project would include South Delta Conveyance Facilities that would extend from 
the new Southern Forebay to the existing Banks Pumping Plant inlet channel. The connection to 
the existing Banks Pumping Plant would be via canals with two tunnel s to cross under the Byron 
Highway. The canals and associated control structures would be located over approximately 125 
to 150 acres. Approximately 40 to 60 additional acres would be di sturbed temporarily during 
construction. These facilities could also be used to connect the Southern Forebay to the CVP's 
Jones Pumping Plant. 

Contract Amendment for Delta Conveyance 

The proposed project may involve modifications to one or more of the State Water Resources 
Development System (commonly referred to as the SWP) water supply contracts to incorporate 
the Delta Conveyance Project. Therefore, if modifications move forward , the Delta Conveyance 
Project EIR will assess, as part of the proposed project, potential environmental impacts 
associated with reasonably foreseeable potential contract modifications. 

PROJECT AREA 

The proposed ELR project area for evaluation of impacts consists of the following three 
geographic regions, as shown in Figure 2, below. 

• Upstream of the Delta region 
• Statutory Delta (California Water Code Section 12220) 
• South-of-Delta SWP Service Areas and, potentially, South-of-Delta CYP Service Areas. 

The study areas will be specifically defined for each resource area evaluated in the ELR. 
Figure 3 shows the SWP South-of-Delta water contractors. 

6 



Legend 

County Boundanes 

South-of-Delta CVP Servtce Areas 

Upstream of the Delta Reg•on 

_\ 
N 

0 35 
1 

M•les 

Figure 2. Project Area 

70 
I 

' 

Nevada 

MEXICO 

7 



"""' eo....,·.~- """"" ~ 

f Sanl ... ~c..um, 
t1oo1 c~.., v • .,. 
~-Oo&!:ool 

__ ....., 
~I.I'IICII~W- o..r._, J 
~~~~·c.:otoo .... 

Figure 3. SWP South-of-Delta Service Areas 

""- ,·.- AQ!IO<. I 

<:-..\ .... 

8 



ALTERNATIVES 

As described above, the proposed project has been informed by past efforts taken within the 
Delta and the watersheds of the Sacramento and San Joaquin Rivers, including those undertaken 
through the Bay Delta Conservation Plan (BDCP)/Cal ifornia WaterFix. As stated in CEQA 
Guidelines Section 151 26.6(a), the "ErR shall describe a range of reasonable alternatives to the 
project, which would feasibly attain most of the basic objectives of the project but would avoid 
or substantially lessen any of the significant effects of the project, and evaluate the comparative 
merits of the alternatives. An ErR need not consider every conceivable alternative to a project. 
Rather it must consider a reasonable range of potentially feasible alternatives that will foster 
informed decision making and public participation. An EIR is not required to consider 
alternatives which are infeasible." 

The scoping process will inform preliminary locations, corridors, capacities and operations of 
new conveyance facilities to be evaluated in the EIR. In identifying the possible EIR alternatives 
to be analyzed in detail, DWR is currently considering alternatives with capacities that range 
from 3,000 to 7,500 cfs, with varying degrees of involvement of the CYP, including no 
involvement. DWR will make its final choice of potentially feas ible alternatives to include in 
the Draft EIR after receipt of scoping comments. 

POTENTIAL ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS 

DWR as the lead agency will describe and analyze the significant environmental effects of the 
proposed project. DWR did not prepare an initial study so none is attached; the ErR will include 
the suite of resource categories contained in Appendix G ofCEQA Guide lines. Probable effects 
may include: 

• Water Supply: changes in water deliveries. 
• Surface Water: changes in river flows in the Delta. 
• Groundwater: potential effects to groundwater levels during operation. 
• Water Quality: changes to water quality constituents and/or concentrations from 

operation of faci I ities. 
• Geology and Seismicity: changes in risk of settlement during construction. 
• Soi ls: changes in topsoil associated with construction of the water conveyance facilities. 
• Fish and Aquatic Resources: effects to fi sh and aquatic resources from construction and 

operation of the water conveyance facilities. 
• Terrestrial Biological Resources: effects to terrestrial species due to construction of the 

water conveyance faci I ities. 
• Land Use: incompatibilities with land use designations. 
• Agricultural and Forestry Resources: preservation or conversion of farmland. 
• Recreation: displacement and reduction of recreation sites. 
• Aesthetics and Visual Resources: effects to scenic views because of water conveyance 

facilities. 
• Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources: effects to archeological and hi storical sites and 

tribal cultural resources. 
• Transportation: vehicle miles traveled; effects on road and marine traffic. 

9 



• Public Services and Utilities: effects to regional or local utilities. 
• Energy: changes to energy use from construction and operation offacilities. 
• Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas: changes in criteria pollutant emissions and localized 

particulate matter from construction and greenhouse gas emissions. 
• Noise: changes in noise and vibration from construction and operation of the facilities. 
• Hazards and Hazardous Materials: potential conflicts with hazardous sites. 
• Public Health: changes to surface water could potentially increase concerns about 

mosquito-borne diseases 
• Mineral Resources: changes in availability of natural gas wells due to construction of the 

water conveyance facilities. 
• Paleontological Resources: effects to paleontological resources due to excavation for 

borrow and for construction of tunnels and canals. 
• Climate Change: increase resiliency to respond to climate change 
• Growth Inducement and Other Indirect Effects: changes to land uses as a result of 

changes in water availability resulting from changes in water supply deliveries 

Where the potential to cause significant environmental impacts are identified, the EIR will 
identify avoidance, minimization, or mitigation measures that avoid or substantially lessen those 
impacts. 

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

DWR previously studied a similar project through efforts on the BDCP and subsequently the 
California WaterFix. The proposed Delta Conveyance Project is a new project and is not 
supplemental to these past efforts or tiered from previous environmental compliance documents. 
This section provides background on these past efforts. 

In October 2006, various state and federal agencies, water contractors, and other stakeholders 
initiated a process to develop what became known as the BDCP to advance the objectives of 
contributing to the restoration of ecological functions in the Delta and improving water supply 
reliability for the SWP and CVP Delta operations in the State of California. 

In December 2013, after several years of preparation, DWR, Reclamation, the United States Fish 
and Wildlife Service, and the National Marine Fisheries Service, acting as joint lead agencies 
under CEQA and NEPA, published a draft of the BDCP and an associated Draft EIR!EIS. The 
Draft EIR!EIS analyzed a total of 15 action alternatives, including Alternative 4, which was 
identified as DWR's preferred alternative at that time. 

In July of20 15, after taking public and agency input into account, the lead agencies formulated 
three new sub-alternatives (2D, 4A, 5A) and released a Partially Recirculated Draft 
EIR!Supplemental Draft EIS (RDETRISDEIS) for public comment. Alternative 4A, which is 
known as "California WaterFix" was identified as DWR and Reclamation's preferred alternative 
in the RDEIR/SDEIS. 

On July 21,2017, DWR certified the Final EIR and approved California WaterFix. Following 

10 



that approval, DWR continued to further refine the project, resulting in reductions to 
environmental impacts. These project refinements required additional CEQA/NEPA 
documentation. 

On January 23, 2018, DWR submitted an addendum summarizing proposed project 
modifications to California WaterFix associated with refinements to the transmission line 
corridors proposed by the Sacramento Municipal Utility District. The Addendum described the 
design of the applicable modified California WaterFix power features, proposed modifications to 
those power features (including an explanation of the need for the modifications), the expected 
benefits of the modifications to the transmission lines, and potential environmental effects as a 
result of those power related modifi cations (as compared to the impacts analyzed in the certified 
Final EIR). 

On July 18, 20 18, DWR released the California WaterFix Draft Supplemental EIR, which 
evaluated proposed changes to the certain conveyance facilities of the approved project. (No 
Final Supplemental EIR was ever completed, due to the change in direction dictated by Governor 
Newsom's State of the State speech and Executive Order N-1 0-19.) On September 21, 2018, 
Reclamation issued the California WaterFix Draft Supplemental EIS, including an alternatives 
companson. 

SCOPING MEETINGS 

The proposed project is of statewide, regional or area-wide significance; therefore, a CEQA 
scoping meeting is required pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 2 1083.9, subdivision 
(a)(2). Public Scoping meetings are scheduled to take place at the following times and locations: 

• Monday, February 3, 2020, 1 p.m. - 3 p.m. California Envi ronmental Protection Agency 
Building, 1001 I Street, Sacramento 

• Wednesday, February 5, 2020, 6 p.m. - 8 p.m. Junipero Serra State Building, 320 West 
Fourth Street, Los Angeles 

• Monday, February 10, 2020, 6 p.m.- 8 p.m. Jean Harvie Community Center, 14273 
River Road, Walnut Grove 

• Wednesday, February 12, 2020, 6 p.m. - 8 p.m. Santa Clara Valley Water District Board 
Room, 5750 Almaden Expressway, San Jose 

• Thursday, February 13, 2020,6 p.m.- 8 p.m. San Joaquin Council ofGovemments 
Board Room, 555 Weber Avenue, Stockton 

• Wednesday, February 19, 2020, 6 p.m. - 8 p.m. Clarksburg Middle School Auditorium, 
52870 Netherlands Road, Clarksburg 

• Thursday, February 20, 2020, 6 p.m.- 8 p.m. Brentwood Community Center Conference 
Room, 35 Oak Street, Brentwood 

Anyone interested in more information concerning the ETR process, or anyone who has 
information concerning the study or suggestions as to sign ificant issues, should contact Marcus 
Yee at (916) 65 1-6736. 

11 



WRITTEN COMMENTS 

This notice is being furnished to obtain suggestions and information from other agencies and the 
pub I ic on the scope of issues and alternatives to consider in developing the EIR. The primary 
purpose of the scoping process is to identify important issues raised by the public and 
responsible and trustee public agencies related to the issuance of regulatory permits and 
authorizations and natural resource protection. Written comments from interested parties are 
invited to ensure that the full range of environmental issues related to the development of the 
ElR are identified. All comments received, including names and addresses, will become part of 
the official administrative record and may be made available to the public. 

Written comments on this part ofthe Scoping process will be accepted until 5 p.m. on March 20, 
2020 and can be submitted in several ways: 

• Via email: DeltaConveyanceScoping@water.ca.gov 
• Via Mail: Delta Conveyance Scoping Comments, Attn: Renee Rodriguez, Department of 

Water Resources, P.O. Box 942836, Sacramento, CA 94236 

As required by the CEQA Guidelines, within 30 days after receiving the Notice of Preparation , 
each responsible and trustee agency is required to provide the lead agency with specific detail 
about the scope, significant environmental issues, reasonable alternatives, and mitigation 
measures related to the responsible or trustee agency's area of statutory responsibility that w il l 
need to be explored in the EIR. In the response, responsible and trustee agencies should indicate 
their respective level of responsibility for the project. 

PLEASE NOTE: DWR's practice is to make the entirety of comments received a part of the 
public record. Therefore names, home addresses, home phone numbers, and email addresses of 
commenters, if included in the response, will be made part of the record available for public 
review. Individual commenters may request that DWR withhold their name and/or home 
addresses, etc., but if you wish DWR to consider withholding this information you must state this 
prominently at the beginning of your comments. In the absence of this written request, this 
information will be made part of the record for public review. DWR will always make 
submissions from organizations or businesses, and from individuals identifying themselves as 
representatives of, or officials of, organizations or businesses, available for public inspection in 
their entirety. 

12 





















Agenda Item IX.B. 1. c). 

SANTA YNEZ RIVER WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
Improvement District #1 

The information set forth below has been provided by the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, 
Improvement District No.1 (the "ID No.1''), with ~e exception. of the information presented for the City of Solvang. 
The Central Coast Water Authority (the "Authority'') makes no representations or warranties as to the accuracy or 
completeness of any of the information set forth below. · 

City of Solvang has represented to ID No.1 that the information contained in City's Continuing Disclosure Statement 
is accurate. In the preparation of this Disclosure Statement, ID No.1 has (i) relied only on its data in preparing the ID 
No.1 information, and (u) accounted for and verified the accuracy of the data contained herein. ID No.1 makes no 
representations or warranties as to the accuracy or completeness of any information set forth in the City of Solvang's 
continuing disclosure information. 

Historic Water Conneclion.r and Sales Revenues 

The following table shows the number of~ water metered connections to the ID No.1's water system for the 
five most recent fiscal years, together with the amount of its annual water sales revenues. 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ending 
June30 Metered Connections Sales Revenues 

]2Qm,_ % ...4 % :Q.Qm. (!) % 4 (2) % Solvang .% 
2015 2,506 96 112 4 4,314,520 70 1,703,894 28 139,550 2 
2016 2,551 96 113 4 4,092,818 70 1,714,127 29 61,210 1 
2017 2,565 96 107 4 4,592,944 72 1,726,134 27 47,931 1 
2018 2,592 96 100 4 5,691,690 73 2,048,006 26 58,714 1 
2019 2,594 96 115 4 5,706,170 72 1,965,716 25 300,508 3 

The actual FY 2018/19 total water sales revenues are approximately 2.2% percent higher than the FY 2017/ 18 
due to the implementation of the third water rate increase of a five-year adopted water rate schedule. 

(1) Domestic Revenues are shown to include a pro-rata sha.re of the Rural Residential sales revenues. 
(2) Ag Sales Revenues are shown to include a pro-rata sha.re of Limited Ag water sales revenues. 

FY 2018/19 CONTINUING 

DISCLOSURE ANNUAL REPORT 

SANTA YNEZRlvER WA1ERCONSERVATION 

Drsrrucr, IMPROVEMENT DJSTRicr No . 1 



IDSTORIC WATER DELIVERIES 

The following table presents a summary of historic water deliveries in acre-feet per year for the five most recent 
fiscal years. 

Histone Water Deliveries 
(:iz ~feet) 

Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30 Ag. Deliveries Domestic Solvang Total 

2015 2,395 1,892 54 4,341 
2016 2,154 1,539 19 3,712 
2017 1,904 1,592 15 3,511 
2018 1,894 1,900 23 3,81 7 
2019 1,543 1,702 79 3,323 

The FY 2018/19 actual overall water deliveries are lower than FY 2017/18 due to continued customer water 
conservation resulting in decreased domestic and agriculture water use during the year. 

LARGEST CUSTOMERS 

The following table sets forth the ten largest customer accounts of the ID No. l 's water system as of June 30, 2019, 
as determined by the amount of their respective annual payments. 

Private Agriculture 
Private Agriculture 
Priva'te Agriculture 
Public Agency 
P rivate Agriculture 
Private Agriculture 
Private Agriculture 
Private Agriculture 
Private Agriculture 
Private Agriculture 

TOTAL 

Customer Water Usage (AF) 

115 
86 
82 
56 
53 
24 
23 
17 
16 
14 

486 

Annual Payments 

$57,861.10 
46,599.70 
42,336.72 

239,341.96 
27,143.39 
11,270.58 
10,851.46 
7,528.56 
7,280.00 
6.841 .22 

$ 457,054.69 

These ten customers accounted for .approximately 5.73% of the water sales revenues for Fiscal Year 2018/ 19. 

FY 2018/19 CONTINUING 

DISCLOSURE ANNUAL REPORT 

2 

SANTA YNEZ RivER WA1ER CONSERVATION 

D ISTRJCT, IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 1 



ID No.1's rates and charges for FY 2018/ 19 are as follows: 

Consumption Charge 

Meter Size 
s;

8
u 

'/.." 
1" 

1 V2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

Domestic 

$4.95 per HCF 

Temporary Rate 

$14.85 per HCF 

Connection Charge 

Meter Size 
5/s" 

'/." 

1" 

Month!J Meter Chart,e 

Domestic/ Limited 
Agricultural 

$ 41.40 
49.68 
82.80 

165.60 
264.97 
496.81 
828.02 

1,656.04 
2,649.66 

Rural Residential I Limited 
Agricultural 

1" 125 units: $4.95 per HCF 
126+ units: $2.22 per HCF 

Cicy of Solvang 
.t2.,_2_Q 

(Conn. Fee $150.00; 
minimum chg.: $25.00) 

Meter Only<1> 

$ 4,387.94 

$ 5,21 7.22 

$ 8,541.99 

Agricultural 

$ 68.72 
109.96 
211.87 
343.62 
687.24 

Agriculture 

$1.31 per HCF 

Cachuma Parle 

$1.63 per H CF 

Service and Meter 

$7,793.24 Short Side (1" service) 
11,845.83 Long Side (1" service) 
$8,622.52 Short Side (1" service) 
12,675.12 Long Side (1" service) 

$11,919.05 Short Side (1" service) 
15,971.65 Long Side (1" service) 

(2) 5/s" -1" $12,665.56 Short Side (1" double service) 
16,628.29 Long Side (1" double service) 

$ 17,069.96 $21,247.81 Short Side (2" service) 
25,429.59 Long Side (2" service) 

2" $27,116.34 $31,397.69 Short Side* (2" service) 
35,572.97 Long Side* (2" service) 

3" *see below *see below 
Footnotes :< 1) Reflects actual meter cost and Capital Facilities Charge. *2-inch meter only price listed is for 
standard style meters. Prices vary for Compound Meters. Installation prices for 3-inch meters are figured on 
an individual basis. 

Fire Service Connection Fee: $760 per inch of diameter of Service size. 

Capital Facilities Charge on Larger Services 

3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

Meter Size Charge 

$ 54,071.58 
$ 72,853.09 
$161,895.75 
$259,033.20 

+ Serv. & Meter Costs 
+ Serv. & Meter Costs 
+ Serv. & Meter Costs 
+ Serv. & Meter Costs 

Installation Charge: The meter and service installation charge shall equal the cost of installation as determined by 
ID No.1 from time to time. 

FY 2018/19 CONTINUING 
DISO..OSURE .ANNUAL REPORT 

3 

SANTA YNE.zRlvER WATER. CONSERVATION 
DlSTRicr,lMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 1 



Central Coast Water Authority 

Santa Ynez ID #1 
FY 2018/19 Coverage Calculations 

REVENUES 
M&l Water Sales 
Ag. Water Sales 
Water Sales to City of Solvang 
SWP Revenue from City of Solvang 
Connection Fees 
Special Assessments 
Other Fees & Income 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES: 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Water Purchased 
Pumping 
Water Treatment 
Transmission & Distribution 
Other/Special Programs & Study Fees 
Administration & General 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES: 

NET REVENUES 
Rate Coverage Reserve Fund Deposit (Includes Solvang) 
Adjusted Net Revenues 

State Water Payments (Includes Solvang) 
Supplemental Water Purchase Payments (Includes Solvang) 

Total State Water Payments 

Coverage Ratio: 

Unanticipated Legal 
Other Debt Service 
Available for Capital improvements and other purposes 

Actual 
June 30. 2019 - - - , -- -

6,785,960 
885,926 
300,508 

2,917,426 
133,793 
928,497 
155,857 
271 ,954 

12,379,921 

( 1 '183,363) 
580,331 

38,170 
982,535 
480,752 

2,379,114 
3,277,539 

Per Financial 
Statements 

-

-

Difference 

-

-
9,102,382 - --~- - -·--- -1 
1,072,814 

10,175,196 

5,340,163 - l 
I _ =r:: I 

5,340,163 --] 

1.91 

258238 
303.018 ---T- -- -- -- - I 

3,459,201 _ -_I--=---:---=----- -l 

SYID1 Coverage Cales 18-19- LA 



DIRECTORS: 

DIVISION 1 
CYNTHIA ALLEN, President 
Lompoc 

DIVISION 2 
STEPHEN E. JORDAN 
Lompoc 

DIVISION 3 
MARK ALTSHULER 
Vandenberg Village- Mission Hills 

DIVISION 4 
ARTHIBBITS 
Buelllon - Lompoc 

DIVISION 5 
J. BRETT MARYMEE 
Solvang - Santa Ynez 

.WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

P.O. Box 719- 3669 Sagunto Street, Suite 101 

Santa Ynez, California 93460 

Telephone: (805) 693-1156 
FAX: (805) 693-4607 

2020 Regular Meetings 

SYRWCD Board of Directors 
(at Buellton City Council Chambers, Wednesday, 6:30pm) 

March 4, 2020 

Agenda Item X. B. 

GENERAL MANAGER: 

KEVIN D. WALSH 

SECRETARY: 

AMBER M. THOMPSON 

TREASURER: 

V\IILLIAM J. BUELOW, PG 

CONSULTANTS: 

STEVE TORI GIANI 
General Counsel 

STETSON ENGINEERS 
Engineer 

SPECIAL MEETING either April29, 2020 or May 6, 2020- TBD 
June 3, 2020 
September 2, 2020 
December 2, 2020 

CMA GSA Committee 
(at Buellton City Council Chambers, Monday, I 0:00am) 

February 24, 2020 
May 18,2020 
August 24, 2020 
November 16, 2020 

EMA GSA Committee 
(at Solvang City Council Chambers, Thursday, 6:30pm) 

February 27, 2020 
May 21,2020 
August 27, 2020 
November .19, 2020 

WMA GSA Committee 
(at Lompoc Water Treatment Plant, Wednesday, 10:00 am) 

February 26, 2020 
May 20,2020 
August 26, 2020 
November 18, 2020 

S:\BOARD OF DIRECTORS\BOARD MEETING MATERIALS\2020 Meetings Schedule.docx 



W~.e Jaso 11\ahlen Jr.en.s 
Drlturrtng VOlU 1iumrtoum Ncwl . 1lnu 1889 

Services Login/Register Subscribe 

Paso Robles 
Approves 

Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan 

By Mark Diaz I Jan 2, 2020 

PASO ROBLES -After almost two years of 

planning, public outreach and discussion, 

the City of Paso Robles approved the 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the Paso 

Robles Water Basin on Dec. 17. The GSP's 

completion and approval is a vital step in 

keeping the power of water management in 

VOTING IS 
NOW OPEN ! 

SEARCH . .. 

Paso Robles. 
Real News. 

Sub,aibc Today. 



local hands and not controlled by the State 

of California. 

The City of Paso Robles Groundwater 

Sustainability Board, comprised of the City 

Council, passed the GSP in a majority vote of 

3-0 with Mayor Steve Martin and 

Councilmember Maria Garcia absent. The 

decision joined in agreement with three 

other local agencies within the Paso Basin 

that include the County County of San Luis 

Obispo, the Shandon-San Juan Water District 

and the San Miguel Community Services 

District. Including the City, the four entities 

comprise the Paso Basin Groundwater 

Sustainability Agency. The plan still needs to 

be approved by state lawmakers. 

"The State considers us a high priority 

basin," Public Works Director Dick McKinley 

said. "If we were not to do this, then the 

State would and could intervene and tell 

people to stop pumping." 

The GSP is a massive document that includes 

geographical boundaries, terminology 

definitions, proposed monitoring procedures 

and identifies the County Public Works 

Director as the lead contact for State 

inquiries. Being such a complex undertaking, 

the Paso Basin GSA has passed the plan in 

chapters. 



During his presentation, McKinley called 

attention to two men that devoted their time 

to the completion of the project. 

"I want to specifically thank Greg Grewal and 

Cody Ferguson here in the audience today," 

McKinley said. "These two gentlemen on 

their own time have spent hundreds of hours 

in working out this plan and making it be 

just the right plan for the community. It's 

something that everyone can live with, not 

everyone loves it, but everyone can live with 

it." 

During the Public comment section, 

Ferguson and Grewal briefly addressed the 

board. Ferguson said that GSP is the 

culmination of years of planning and 

interaction. He proactively refuted any 

claims that people did not have ample 

opportunity to be involved or have their 

voices heard during the planning process. 

Grewal made mention of the stormwater 

capture projects being planned in North 

County. He stated that of the four major 

rivers that begin in SLO County, only the 

Salinas carries water out of the County. The 

other three waterways end in North County 

and recharge the Basin. 

"Those are all the main recharge rivers on all 

the history going back to when a lot of this 



reporting was going on," Grewal said 

indicating them on a Public Works map. 

With the Paso Basin being a high water 

priority for the State, Grewal said that the 

area is in an excellent position to garner 

funds for these water-capture projects from 

California Proposition 1, the 2014 Water 

Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure 

Improvement Act. The Act authorizes over $7 

billion in general obligation bonds to fund 

ecosystems and watershed protection and 

restoration, water supply infrastructure 

projects including surface and groundwater 

storage. 

Greywall said the area missed the 

opportunity to partake of some of the $48 

million the State had leftover in 2019. 

"In February they have another $90 million 

that is available for basins like our basin, so 

hopefully our cooperative group can work 

together to try and get that money," 

Greywall said. "We can keep getting the 

money from Prop 1 for the grants we're 

working on because they have us staged as a 

high priority." 

Share 
this: 

:., 
' ' 
I Tw itter 

l[~---·-1 

! 1 Facebook j 
--·~- ----~ 



1 

JOINT SPECIAL MEETING OF CUYAMA BASIN 
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS AND STANDING ADVISORY 
COMMITIEE 

Board of Directors 

Derek Yurosek Chairperson, Cuyama Basin Water District 
Lynn Compton Vice Chairperson, County of San Luis Obispo 
Das Williams Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
Cory Bantilan Sa nta Barbara County Water Agency 
Glenn Shephard County of Ventura 
Zack Scrivner County of Kern 

Standing Advisory Co mmittee 

Roberta Jaffe Chairperson 
Brenton Kelly Vice Chairperson 
Brad DeBranch 
Louise Draucker 

Paul Chounet Cuyama Community Services District 
George Cappello Cuyama Basin Water Dist rict 
Byron Albano Cuyama Basin Water Dist rict 
Jane Wooster Cuyama Basin Water District 
Tom Bracken Cuyama Basin Water District 

Jake Furstenfeld 
Joe Haslett 
Mike Post 
Hilda Leticia Valenzuela 
Jose Valenzuela 

AGENDA 
December 4, 2019 

Agenda for a meeting of the Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency Board of Directors to be held on Wednesday, 
December 4, 2019 at 3:00PM at the Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center, 4689 CA-166, New Cuyama, CA 93254. To hear 
the session live call (888) 222-0475, code: 6375195#. 

Teleconference Locations: 

Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center 
4689 CA-166 
New Cuyama, CA 93254 

7870 Fairchild Ave 
Winnetka, CA 91306 

County Government Center 
1055 Monterey Street, Room 0361 
San luis Obispo, CA 93408 

3260 Bear Creek Dr 
Newbury Park, CA 91320 

The order in which agenda items are discussed may be changed to accommodate scheduling or other needs of the Board or Committee, 
the public, or meeting participants. Members of the public are encouraged to arrive at the commencement of the meeting to ensure that 
they are present for discussion of all items in which they are interested. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary 
aids or services, to participate in this meeting, please contact Taylor 8/akslee at {661) 477-3385 by 4:00p.m. on the Friday prior to this 
meeting. Agenda backup information and any public records provided to the Board after the posting of the agenda for this meeting will be 
available for public review at 4689 CA-166, New Cuyama, CA 93254. The Cuyama Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency reserves the 
right to limit each speaker to three {3) minutes per subject or topic. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Ca ll 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Approval of Minutes 

a. November 6, 2019- Regular Board Meeting 



b. November 6, 2019- Regular Standing Advisory Committee Meeting 2 

5. Groundwater Sustainability Plan 

a. Economic Report Presentation 

b. Adopt the Final Groundwater Sustainability Plan for the CBGSA 

c. Update on the Annual Report Timeline and Components 

d. Monitoring Network Staging 

e. Update on Department of Water Resources Technical Support Services 

f. Prop 68 Application Update 

g. IRWM Grant Program Participation 

6. Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

a. Set the Annual Meeting Schedule 

b. Report of the Executive Director 

c. Progress & Next Steps 

d. Report of the General Counsel 

7. Financial Report 

a. Hallmark Group Task Order 

b. Woodard & Curran Task Order 

c. Audit Update 

d. Financial Management Overview 

e. Financial Report 

f. Payment of Bills 

8. Reports of the Ad Hoc Committees 

9. Directors' Forum 

10. Public comment for items not on the Agenda 

At this time, the public may address the Board on any item not appearing on the agenda that is 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Persons wishing to address the Board should 
fill out a comment card and submit it to the Board Chair prior to the meeting. 

11. Correspondence 

12. Adjourn 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

sgmps@DWR <sgmps@WATER.CA.GOV> 

Friday, January 10, 2020 11:46 AM 
DWR_SGMP@LISTSERVICE.CNRA.CA.GOV 

Subject: SGMO NEWS: SGMA Workshop Video Now Online 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT ·OF WATER RESOURCES 

SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER 
MANAGEMENT OFFICE 

SGMA Workshop Video Now Available Online 

A video of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) workshops hosted this week by the 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) and the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) is now 
available on the DWR website. 

The workshops were designed for Groundwater Sustainabil ity Agencies (GSAs) submitting Groundwater 
Sustainability Plans (GSPs) for DWR evaluation. The purpose of the workshops was to discuss: 

1. GSP evaluation and assessment process. 
2. DWR and SWRCB interaction during GSP evaluation. 
3. Annual reporting requirements and process. 
4. DWR and SWRCB assistance programs that will support GSP implementation and 

future GSP updates. 

View the SGMA Workshop Video. 

DWR plans to hold additional SGMA Workshops in the future. If you have any questions, please email 

sgm ps@ water. ca .gov. 

You are receiving this email because you subscribed to receive updates from the Department of Water Resources' Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Office. Subscribe or Unsubscribe. 

1 



TRUSTEES: · 

DIVISION! 
LOS OLIVOS 
Harlan}. 1huchardi 

DIVISION2 
SOLVANG 
Jeff Clay 

DIVISION3 
SOLVANG 
Lori Parker 

DIVISION4 
SANTAYNEZ 
Michael Burchardi 

TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE 
BradJoos 

GENERAL MANAGER 
Chris Dahlstrom 

Agenda Item XI.- Reports 

December 2, 201 9 

RE: SYSTEMWIDE WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 

Dear Valued Customer: 

Please be advised that beginning in November 2019, the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1 (District) initiated a 
systemwide Water Meter Replacement Program {Program). The Program is 
currently scheduled to be implemented over the next 18 months and will 
replace the approximately 2, 790 water meters throughout the District's service 
area that have been in service for more than 15 years. The new meters have 
an expected 20-year service life, are higher in reliability, lower in maintenance, 
and equipped with enhanced metering accuracy. Customers will not be 
charged for the new meters or the installation process. 

Meter replacements will be conducted in phases until the Program is complete. 
For each phase, District personnel with appropriate identification will be 
accessing District easements and utility right-of-ways and may need to enter 
your premises to initially inspect the water meter. All customers are requested 
to ensure that the meter serving your parcel is clear of any obstacles for 
accessibility purposes. Prior to the meter replacement work, customers will 
receive a pre-recorded phone call that work will be conducted at their premises 
during the following week. Customer phone numbers on file with the District 
will be used for the pre-recorded phone calls, so please ensure that your 
contact information is updated with our office. In addition to the pre-recorded 
phone call, field staff will attempt to knock on a customer's door prior to 
commencing work. All meter replacement work will be conducted Monday 
through Friday between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. 

It is important to note that your water service will be temporarily 
interrupted while the meter replacement work is being conducted at your 
premises. Under normal circumstances, the replacement work and 
interruption of water service is expected to last approximately 45 to 60 minutes. 
Follow up inspections may also be conducted for quality con.trol purposes. 

The District thanks you in advance for your consideration and cooperation. If 
you have any questions or concerns regarding the Water Meter Replacement 
Program, please contact the District office at (805) 688-6015. 

Chris Dahlstrom 
General Manager 

P.O. BOX 157 • 3622 SAGUNTO STREET, SANTA YNEZ, CA 93460 
(805) 688-6015 • FAX: (805) 688-3078 • WWW.SYRWD.ORG 



Agenda Item XI.- Reports 

https://www.thepress.net/news/gov-gavin-newsom-s-administration-seeks-input-on-water­
plan/article_27aa65dc-388b-11 ea-b267-8b8fa2edf21 O.html 

Gov. Gavin Newsom's administration seeks input on water plan 

Tony Kukulich 
jan 16, 2020 

Photo by Tony Kukulich 

As Gov. Gavin Newsom and his administration attempt to establish a comprehensive and 

cohesive water policy fo r t he state, officials are seeking public input on the draft water resilience 

portfolio released earlier this month. 

The document was issued in response to Newsom's Apri l 2019 executive order directing his 

administration to inventory and assess a wide range of water-related challenges and solutions. 

Completed jointly by the California Natural Resources Agency, California Environmenta l 

Protection Agency and the California Department of Food and Agri cu lture, the draft offers more 

than 100 recommendations designed to help the state manage drought, floods, threatened fish 

populations and aging water-delivery infrastructure, among other threats. -



,. -"\."'(' • I o. I I \, . . I • ' ' ·~~ ... 'i ~ :t ,·. ·~ 

"California's water challenges are daunting, from severely depleted groundwater basins to 

vulnerable infrastructure to unsafe drinking water in far too many communities," Newsom said 

in a press release related to the executive order. "Climate change magnifies the r isks. To meet 

these challenges, we need to harness the best in science, engineering and innovation to prepare 

for what's ahead and ensure long-term water resilience and ecosystem health. We'll need an all­

of-above approach to get there." 

Goals and actions of the portfolio are organized in four categories, including: maintaining and 

diversifying water supplies, protecting and enhancing ecosystems, improving the physical 

infrastructure for moving and storing water and preparing for threats to the water supply. 

Additionally, it identifies three priorities of the Newsom administration that complement the 

portfolio: clean and safe drinking water, voluntary agreements on waterflow level in Delta rivers 

and the construction of a single tunnel in the Delta. 

Erik Vink, executive director of the Delta Protection Commission, opposed the twin-tunnel plan 

known as WaterFix, and expressed concern that a tunnel project is still part of the state's plan. 

Other Delta advocates shared Vink's concern. 

'We are disappointed that the portfolio includes the Delta tunnel because the tunnel does not 

increase water resiliency for the state," said Barbara Barrigan-Parrilla, executive director of 

Restore the Delta, a Stockton-based environmental advocacy organization. "It will perpetuate 

dependence on the Delta instead, and create a water market for water transfers that will make 

the special interests that control special water districts even richer. We wanted to see a portfolio 

without a tunnel at least analyzed against a portfolio with a tunnel. Without that, the question 

will never be settled fully. We also believe that California will struggle in perpetuity with these 

issues until we bring water demand into balance with supply." 

While Newsom's predecessor, Gov. jerry Brown, was a staunch advocate for the twin-tunnel 

plan known as WaterFix, Newsom's enthusiasm for the highly-contested project never appeared 

more than lukewarm. In his State of the State address in February 2019, he first floated the 

single-tunnel concept. The following April, permit requests necessary for the construction of the 

WaterFix tunnels were withdrawn at Newsom's direction, and plans for the single tunnel began 

to take shape. -

·~· 



The U.S. Geological Survey predicts a 66% probability of a major earthquake in Northern 

California in the next 30 years, the report argues. Such a quake could damage the current 

system of canals and levees that convey water from the Delta to Southern California, and 

disrupt water delivery for up to half the state's population. The Newsom administration 

contends a tunnel will safeguard the water supply against seismic activity, as well as the threat 

of saltwater intrusion into the Delta. 

''This draft portfolio has been shaped to provide tools to local and regional entities to continue 

building resilience, and to encourage collaboration within and across regions," Natural 

Resources Secretary Wade Crowfoot said. "At the same time, state government needs to invest 

in projects of statewide scale and importance, and tackle challenges beyond the scope of any 

region. Taken together, the proposed actions aim to improve our capacity to prepare for 

disruptions, withstand and recover from shocks, and adapt from these experiences." 

Sierra Club California sent an eight-page letter to Nancy Vogel, director of the Governor's Water 

Portfolio Program, in which they stated the draft needs "much work," and provided a number of 

recommendations for improvement. 

"Overall, the draft report suffers from an unprioritized list of actions and paradoxical inclusion 

of projects that would be unnecessary if the state truly encourages regions to be self-sufficient 

and less dependent on water from other areas of the state," wrote Sierra Club California 

Director Kathryn Phillips and Policy Advocate Brandon Dawson in the club's jan. 131etter to 

Vogel. "Unfortunately, it is ultimately a restatement of water policy pursued by previous 

administrations, depending heavily on a few large scale and outdated water fixes that distract 

from the need to rapidly shift the system to accommodate known climate change impacts." 

Deirdre Desjardins, principal of California Water Research, was critical of the portfolio in her 

jan. 13 blog post, stating it lacked clear goals and objectives. Desjardins said measurable 

ta rgets for investment must be developed for the portfolio to meet its goals. 

"Some of the projects are good ideas, but there was no information about the priority of the 

projects nor the timeline," said Karen Mann, president of Save the California Delta Alliance. "It 

was great to see the recycling of storm water and study of desalination as part of this portfolio. 

Residents of Discovery Bay will be pleased that the 2019 legislation requires the Water Board to 

establish and maintain programs to reduce and/or eliminate toxic algae in our waterways." 

-



The draft water resilience portfolio can be found at bit.ly/thepress_waterportfolio. Members of 

the public can submit written feedback on the draft portfolio through Feb. 7 via email to 

input@waterresilience.ca.gov. A final version of the portfolio is expected soon after the close of 

the comment period. 

For more information on the water resilience portfolio and other water-related issues, please 

visit: waterresilience.ca.gov, www.restorethedelta.org, www.nodeltatunnels.com, delta.ca.gov, 

www.cah2oresearch.com, water.ca.gov and www.sierraclub.org/california. 

Tony Kukulich 
Staff Photographer/Writer 

Don't have a facebook account? Click here to add your comment to the story. 

-







Executive Summary ................. : ........................................................................................................... 5 

lntrod uction ............................................................................................................................................ 6 

California Water Today ......................................................................................................................... 8 

Moving Forward: Regional Networks, State Support ................................................................... 16 

Maintain and Diversify Supplies ................ ................................................................................. 17 

Protect and Enhance Natural Systems ..................................................................................... 20 

Build Connections ....................................................................................................................... 22 

Be Prepared .................................................................................................................................. 24 

Executing This Portfo lio ................. .......... ........................... ................................................................ 25 

Appendices .......................................................................................................................................... 27 

1. Governor Newsom's Water Resilience Executive Order ................................................... 29 

2. Portfolio Actions by Responsible Agencies ........................................................................ 33 

3. Inventory and Assessment of Ca liforn ia Water .................................................................. .43 



Executive Summary 

Watens central to nearly everything we value in 
Califo•nia. Healthy communities, economies, farms, 
ecosystems and cultural traditions depend on steady 
suppl12s of safe and affordable water. 

Those values are increasingly at risk as California 
confrc'lts more extreme droughts and floods, nsing 
temperatures, depleted groundwater basins, aging 
infras1•ucture and other challenges magnified by 
climate change. For some of California's most vulnerable 
populations, the risks are particularly acute. 

Recog1izing the need for action, Governor Gavin 
Newscm issued an Executive Order in April 2019 
directi'1g state agencies to develop recommendations to 
meet 1'1ese challenges and enable water security for all 
Califo r'1ians. 

The Governor emphasized the need to harness the best 
of scie'1ce, engineering, and innovation to prepare for 
what's ahead and support long-term water resilience and 
ecosystem health. 

To that end, state agencies have developed this draft 
water resilience portfolio to improve California's capacity 
to pre pare for disruptions, withstand and recoverfrom 
climatE-related shocks, and adapt into the future. 

Build1n;J on state and local initiatives already underway 
and months of public input, the draft portfolio helps 
empov:er local and regional entities to meet their unique 
challenges, while delivering on the state's responsibility 
to prov:de tools and leadership, advance projects of 
statewide scale and importance, and help address 
challenges that are beyond the scope of any region. 

Because no single solution can fully address the state's 
water challenges, the draft portfolio embraces a broad, 
diversif:ed approach. Goals and actions are organized 
into four categories: 

1. Maintain and d iversify water supp lies: State 
government will continue to help regions reduce 
rcl1ance on any one water source and diversify 
supplies to enable flexibility as conditions change. 
Diversification will look different in each region based 
on available water resources, but it will strengthen 
water security and reduce pressure on river systems 
across the state. 

2. Protect and enhance natural ecosystem s: State 
leadership is essential to restore the environmental 
health of many of our nver systems in order to susta:n 
k.h and ·:vildlife. This entails effective standard 
setting, continued investments, and more adaptive, 
holist:c environmental management. 

3. Build connections: The state aims to improve 
physical infrastructure to store, move, and 
share water more flexibly and integrate water 
management through shared use of science, data, 
a11d technology. 

4. Be prepared: Each region must prepare for new 
threats, including flashier floods, deeper droughts, 
and hotter temperatures. State guidance will enable 
preparation, protective actions, and adaptive 
management to weather these stresses. 

It will require time, effort, and funding to carry out this 
portfolio. The pace of implementation will depend 
upon the feasibility and availabi lity of resources and 
competing priorities. But this portfolio sets a direction 
and creates a collective recognition of the ways we can 
manage water to build climate adaptability in Ca lifornia 
that works for people, the environment, and the 
economy. 

Water resilience will be achieved region by region 
based on the unique challenges and opportunities 
in each area. Local, regional. and tnballeadership is 
therefore critical. Moving forward, separate agencies 
and groups must better integrate their water planning 
and management to steward shared watersheds and 
aquifers as threats evolve. 

State government must focus on enabling regional 
resilience while continuing to set statewide standards, 
enable projects of statewide scale and importance, 
and help address challenges beyond the scope of 
any region. This portfolio will improve tools to local 
and regional entities building resilience, encourage 
collaborat1on, and support a cohesive, resilient "water 
system of systems" across California. 

Carrying out this portfolio will require a new emphasis 
on cooperation across state agencies and with 
regional groups and leaders. Likewise, this portfo lio 
will advance Newsom Administration priorities to build 
climate resilience across all sectors and make possible 
opportunity and prosperity for all Californians. This 
water resilience pmtfolio will serve as an important step 
tovvard achieving these ambitious goals. 



Introduction 

Water is our lifeblood in California. It has supported Native 
American cultures for time immemoria l and today grows our food, 
underpins our health and well-being, fuels our economy, and 
sustains our natural places. 

New and unprecedented challenges put that at risk. Our climate 
is warming and becoming more variable, which reduces mountain 
snowpack, intensifies drought and wildfire, raises sea level, and 
drives shorter, more intense wet seasons that worsen flooding. 
California's growing population--expected to increase to 50 million 
in coming decades--and our expanding economy place greater 
pressure on the health of our rivers and aging water infrastructure. 

To enable water security for all Californians, we must adapt and 
retool our water management system to meet these challenges. As 
Governor Newsom has explained: 

"California's water challenges are daunting, from severely depleted 
groundwater basins to vulnerable infrastructure to unsafe drinking 
water in far too many communities. Climate change magnifies the 
risks. To meet these challenges, we need to harness the best in 
science, engineering and innovation to prepare for w hat's ahead 
and ensure long-term water resilience and ecosystem health. We'll 
need an all-of-the-above approach to get there." 

Our imperative is to consider future generations and pursue 
actions to adapt to a changing climate in a way that supports 
people, the economy and the environment. 

Water Resilience 

In April 2019, Governor Newsom directed state agencies through 
Executive Order N-1 0-19 to develop a "water resilience portfolio," 
described as a set of actions to meet California's water needs 
through the 21st century. The order identified seven principles on 
which to base this portfolio: 

» Prioritize multi-benefit approaches that meet several needs at once 

» Utilize natural infrastructure such as forests and floodplains 

» Embrace innovation and new technologies 

» Encourage regional approaches among water users sharing 
watersheds 

» Incorporate successful approaches from other parts of the world 

» Integrate investments, policies, and programs across state 
government 

» Strengthen partnerships with local, federal and tribal 
governments, water agencies and irrigation districts, and other 
stakeholders. 

6 WATE R RESI L IENCE POR TFO LIO l"lf .. .:q:- .IAi\o\..i;>!'{'r 2'}20 



In response, state agencies developed an inventory 
and assessment of key aspects of California water, 
soliciting broad input from tribes, agencies, individuals, 
groups, and leaders across the state. An interagency 
working group considered this assessment and public 
input and developed a portfolio, which can be defined 
as the integrated use of a broad range of actions. It is 
intended to strengthen the resilience of water systems, 
thereby helping communities prepare for disruptions, 
to withstand and recover from shocks, and to adapt and 
grow from these experiences. The pace at which we can 
carry out this diverse but connected set of actions will 
depend upon available resources, but taken together, 
they should allow us to thrive into an uncertain future. 

Building on Recent Progress 

This water resilience portfolio builds on a strong foundation. 
Governor Jerry Brown's Water Action Plan, issued in 2014 
and updated in 2016, established a comprehensive water 
strategy for state government. It underscored that no single 
solution exists to solve our water challenges and prioritized 
a broad array of state actions: 

State policy makers have taken bold action in recent 
years while manag ing severe drought and flood 
emergencies: requiring sustainable use of groundwater; 
strengthening water efficiency standards for cities, 
towns and farms; accelerating habitat restoration; 
planning to modernize conveyance of a critical portion 
of the state's water supply through the Sacramento-San 
Joaquin Delta; partnering with tribes and loca l leaders 
to remove four dams on the Klamath River; and taking 
much-needed action to restore the Salton Sea. 

Since Governor Newsom took office, he has partnered 
with the Legislature to tackle California's drinking water 
crisis, supported development of voluntary ag reements 
to improve environmental conditions in the Sacramento 
and San Joaquin river systems, and called for small er, 
reduced size conveyance through the Delta. These 
existing efforts complement actions called for in this 
water resilience portfol io. 

This Portfolio 

We must prepare our water systems to support our 
growing state in a warmer, more variable climate. 
Four broad approaches are identified: 1) Maintain and 
diversify water supplies; 2) protect and enhance natural 
systems; 3) build connections; and 4) be prepared. 

This water portfolio fails if it suggests a one-size-
fits all approach to water resilience across our large 
state. Instead, water resilience will be achieved 

region by region based on the unique challenges and 
opportunities in each area. Leadership at the local, 
regional and tribal levels is essential. This water portfolio 
is shaped to provide important tools to local and 
regional entities building resilience and to encourage 
collaboration within and across these regions. 

This portfolio includes more than 100 separate detailed 
actions to ensure California water systems work for our 
communities, our economy, and our environment. These 
actions will be implemented based on priority and to 
the extent resources are available. 

No quick or singular fix will safeguard our communities 
in coming decades and preserve access to water for 
all Californians. Rather, advanced planning, thoughtful 
investments, integrated management, and unprecedented 
collaboration will prepare us for the future. 

W.<>.Tr.:'R RES I LIENCE POfHFOLiC DRAFT. J/,NUARY 2020 7 



SANTA 8/\ RB A R A. COUN T Y 

AGENDA ITEMS 

IJ Welcome and Introductions 

41 County wide SGMA Update (standing item) 

~ Roundtable of Regions Update (standing item) 

Agenda Item XI.- Reports 
IRWM Cooperating Partners 

Monday~ January 13, 2020 -1:00PM to 2:30PM 
Goleta Sanitary District Board Room 

1 William Moffett Place, Goleta, CA 93117 
Conference Ca/11-877-658-6272 PIN 805.308.8531 

4. Update on DAC Involvement and the DACI Funding Round (standing item) 

b 2019 IRWM Plan Update- DWR's Approval 

.t; Summary of the Round 1 Implementation Application 

!> Update on the Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment in the Santa Barbara County IRWM Region 

41 Formation of a Sub-Committee for work on the Assessment 

.£) Summary of Survey Results from the Cooperating Partners 

il Santa Barbara County Stormwater Resources Plan and SBCAMM Summary by Cathleen Garnand 

h Discussion of an IRWM Survey for 2020 

~ Last IRWM Survey Completed in 2016 

~ Thoughts, Questions, Suggestions 

~ Upcoming Agenda Items for February and March 

DUDEK 

41 Presentation from Emily Allen on the Vulnerable Populations/People Experiencing Homelessness and 

the Nexus between Sanitation and Water Quality 

!> Presentation from Dr. Casey Walsh on the work he and USCB faculty and students are doing in the 

Cuyama Valley 

~ Other suggestions? 





DUDEK 

2 January 2020 

1+;\'1(.1 C~'7f·J'V P;;;rtrut 
.·. :o .. tJ..,.-v. Jo.r:::>Jrv H. lfUG 1.00 P,'.f til }:JO ::'M 

Go:c-;o kn:ror,· Disuicr D«Hr! Raoo. 
1 \V"stit<tt~ Morten .,tote, Golcu. rA 9 i l iJ 

(J:Jr.feunc~(·u-'11 S11 t"':Sf.6!1} Plfl Sii5 J£'1S.S5J1 

" ="r-. .• •r.':Ji~~·u !rntl• !rr;y;.J";,n o.~ thtov,.1:c7.::~fwi-:tt ;ot :..-.: 't':K"'• t.·~·VV:t l!t..• •t..!.t- ...:.r•~~J .:.nd 
•}.c. r;,,,...~ O::!::O.•of' .. ,.l,r-tV.tr.:or .:w.d 'o\';;~u OJ:<~..:h• 

f'r,..t • l • X,;..·~ .-,~t~1 r.;, r..l~'I!'JW .. 1!.h an lh<t<•·oor· t• ~r:A tJS~t I;...J't,· -'"c!!• a.x:'·~~1! -e~il'-l{YJ :~.~ 
• l._')")fO'I• :.'~[ • .,. 

• 



Countywide SGMA Update 

• Critically Over Drafted 
• Cuyama Valley 

• GSP approved by the GSA in December 2019 

• GSP will be submitted to DWR at the end of January 2020 

• High Priority (current reprioritization effective ~2/~B/20~9) 
• Carpinteria Groundwater Basin 

• Carpinteria Valley Water District is forming a GSA 

• Medium Priority Basins 
• San Antonio Creek Valley Groundwater Basin 

• GSA formed and Plan underway 
• Santa Ynez River Groundwater Basin 

• GSA formed, 3 Management Areas, Plan Underway 
• Montecito Groundwater Basin (current reprioritization effective ~2/~8/20~9) 

• GSA formed and Plan underway 

January 2020 

• .r·wmp 
SA N TA SA R9ARA COV i•JT '<' 



Roundtable of Regions 
Summit with on Wednesday, November 20, 2019 

• Attendees included: 
• IRWM Regional Representatives and Consultants 

• including Santa Barbara County Water Agency Staff, 
Dudek, City of Lompoc Staff 

• DWR 
• SWRCB 
• OPR (Governor's Office of Planning and Research 

4 January 20 20 

• 
·~ r"~-~Nm· p , r • - . 

Si\ 1'-l TA. BA F\BA RA COU'! T r 



Roundtable of Regions 

• Panel Discussions on: 
• Shape and scope of IRWM 2 .0 

• IRWM's role in the Water Resilience Portfolio 
• Next steps for Stakeholder Perspectives recommendations 

• Potential upcoming Water Bonds 

• Next Steps: Roundtable of Regions call on January 16th to discuss: 
• Draft Water Resilience Portfolio 
• Evaluations of the Summit 
• Goals for 2020 

• 
~· ~.--"~wmp 

S-", ~TA BA RBARA CO U N T Y 

January 2 020 



DACI Grant 

• County Wide Needs Assessment 
• Community Characteristics 
• Assessment of Drinking Water 
• Assessment ofWastewater 
• Assessment of Stormwater 
• Assessment of Water System Financing 
• Other 

• Drought preparedness 
• Response to Climate Change 

A FRAMEWORK AND TOOL FOR 
EVALUATING CALIFORNIA'S 
PROGRESS IN ACHIEVING THE 
HUMAN RIGHT TO WATER 

. .~. 

'· .. ,. . , ..... , .. ~ .. .--. ..... ~ . /)""~-

• Access to Sanitation and Potable Water in Vulnerable Communities 

• County Wide Needs Assessment will be a stand alone document to supplement the IRWM Plan 

• County Wide Needs Assessment will be reviewed by the Cooperating Partners and the Public 
prior to submittal to DWR (not required, but best practice) • 

5 January 2020 



DACI Grant 

• Individual Grantees for DACI Projects 
• City of Guadalupe 
• Cuyama Community Services District 
• University of Santa Barbara1 California; Department of Anthropology 

• City of Guadalupe 

NEEDS 
ASSESSMENT 

• Engineering and project development activities for Water System and Wastewater system 
upgrade projects 

• CCSD and UCSB for the Cuyama Valley 
• Valley wide needs assessment 

IRWM Outreach 
• Community Outreach and Education 

January zozo 



IRWM Plan 2019 

• DWR Approval of the 20~9 Plan 
• Plan deemed in complete conformance with the Guidelines 
• No requested revisions 
• No public comment after DWR's 30-day public comment period 

8 January 2020 

SAt.JiA SARB4R.!. COUi.f!"Y 
INH GR.l,!Hl R::GJONJ:.l WAT£P. M;..t>l.tGfM[:J.t:" PlAN 

ur-t:nTE .2;JiS 

• 



IRWM Round 1 Application 

• 4 Projects = $3,331,045 
• GrantAdministration 
• Recycled Water Distribution to Waller Park- Laguna County Sanitation District 
• Regional Supply Pipeline Project- City of Santa Barbara and the Montecito Water District 
• Effluent Irrigation Pump Station Rehabilitation- City of Guadalupe 

9 January 2 020 

·- ... -.·-::. ---~ .. .. --.~: ~-7 ·--; 

- -:~. ~ : j-'.', _-1 · -~--

.•.. :. /;_;pt~~-~~~1!!~? 

2 Recycled Water 

3 Regional Supply 

4 Wastewater '302,821 

Q 
0 

0 

0 • 





Santa Barbara County- Long Range Planning 
Climate Change Vulnerabil ity Assessment 

• Recent legislative changes (Government Code 65302(g)(4)) require that the Comprehensive Plan's 
Safety Element, "be reviewed and updated as necessary to address climate adaptation and resiliency 
strategies." 

• Santa Barbara County has experienced severe wildfire, flood, and debris flow disasters in inland and 
coastal areas. 

• The County has undertaken climate change vulnerability assessment work in the coastal areas, and 
several related efforts by other agencies assess vulnerabilities in County coastal areas. 

• Climate change vulnerability assessment has not been prepared for the inland areas, and the County 
does not have a climate change adaptation/mitigation plan. 

• Safety Element needs to be in conformance with the 20~7 Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 
(MJHMP) per California Government Code 65302 (AB 2~40). 

11 January 2010 



Santa Barbara County - Long Range Planning 
Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment 

The objectives for this project include the following: 

• Enhance the risk and vulnerability assessment information with respect to climate change impacts in 
the 2017 MJHMP; 

• Incorporate diverse and underserved populations into the vulnerability assessment process; 

• Prepare a climate change vulnerability assessment for the unincorporated County areas, assessing 
risk of hazards such as future wildfire (including fuel management), drought, flooding, extreme heat, 
severe storms, and other hazards that may be exacerbated by climate change; 

• Incorporate sea-level rise hazard risk information from the County's Coastal Resiliency Project into 
the County-wide vulnerabi lity assessment; 

• Convene a stakeholder advisory group to advise County staff and consultants during development of 
the climate change vulnerability assessment. 

12 January 2020 



Santa Barbara County- Long Range Planning 
Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment 

The climate change vulnerability assessment will: 

• Incorporate the latest climate model projections and determine the exposure, sensitivity, and 
adaptive capacity of the County's various communities with respect to its services, resources, and 
economic sectors. 

• Identify existing hazards that will be exacerbated by climate change, such as wildfire, fluvial 
flooding, and landslides will be addressed in addition to new hazards, such as sea level rise and 
seasonal pattern changes. 

• Account for, and in some cases, build on the plans and processes already in place, or those currently 
being developed to address climate change or ensure our communities are prepared for disasters. 

13 January 2020 





UPDATE 
CountyWide Integrated St ormwater Resources Plan 

• Regional, watershed-based plan intended to improve the 
management of stormwater resources in Santa Barbara County 
through: 
• the identification and prioritization of multiple-benefit 

infrastructure projects that enhance reliability of local water 
supplies, improve surface water quality and flood management, 
and provide environmental, educational, and recreational benefits. 

• Developed by the County of Santa Barbara in collaboration with its 
regional partners: the Cities of Buellton, Carpinteria, Goleta, Guadalupe, 
Solvang, the Carpinteria Valley and Montecito Water Districts, and the 
University of California at Santa Barbara. 

• On January 30, 2019, the IRWM Cooperating Partners incorporated the 
SWRP into the IRWM Plan 

15 January 2020 

_ .. 

Santa Barbara County-Wide Integrated 

Stormwater Resource Plan 

Saota Bubara, CA 





IRWM Survey 

• Results of 2016 

What would you like to see the Santa Barbara IRWM group do to improve? 
More even funding distribution 
More coordination across sub-regions to improve agency relationships 
Choose more projects that include small agencies 
Periodic review of the IRWM Plan 
Yearly review of the project list to "clean it up" 

Are there other comments you would like to share? 
IRWM Program seems to favor larger agencies 
These meetings have greatly enhanced our knowledge of the program 
Program has been very successful! 
Martinis should be served at every meeting! 

17 January l 020 



IRWM Survey 2020 

• IRWM will conduct a survey in February 2020 

• What questions would you like to see addressed? 

• Please send us suggestions by January 24, 2020 

18 Januarv 2020 



Agenda Items for February and March 
Presentation from Emily Allen on the Vulnerable Populations/People Experiencing Homelessness and the 
Nexus between Sanitation and Water Quality 

Presentation from Dr. Casey Walsh on the work he and USCB faculty and students are doing in the Cuyama 
Valley 

Update from Whitney Wilkinson On Climate Change Vulnerability Assessment 

Other Items the Cooperating Partners would like to hear about? 

~9 January 2020 



20 January 2 020 

QUESTIONS 

. -.- ;;:-::,...__ 
/ . __.... \c;-.-~­

/ . ~ .. , ~ . ...._ 

JJ
·-· .-:- c:.·"~{;--.,.......__ A 

~ ' 

-



2 1 January 202 0 

Thank You! 

Fray Crease: fcrease@cosbpw.net or 8os.s68.3542 

Jane Gray: jgray@dudek.com or 8os.3o8.8531. 

http://cosb .cou ntyofsb .org/irwmp/ 



Agenda Item XI.- Reports 

The 2020 Women in Vl/ater Symposium at Cuyamaca College offered advice for people seeking to 
3d vance their careers or looking to start their careers in water. Tyrese Powell-Slotterbeck is a Pl::mt 
Operator II at the Otay Water District. Photo: San Diego County Water Authority 

Women In Water Conference Showcases Career 
Opportunities 
January 17, 2020 

More than 200 people explored career opportunities in the water and wastewater industry 
at the third annual Women in Water Symposium Thursday at Cuyamaca College. 

The conference's goal this year was to create a community of people with the interest and 
aptitude to take on what were previously considered non-traditional careers. 

Speakers at the shared their personal experiences working in the water 
industry and offered tips for young professionals. 

'Rewarding and humbling' 

"Knowing we're a key contributor to public health through the provision of safe \•Vater 
delivery and recovery is rewarding and humbling," said keynote speaker Shauna Lorance, 
director of the City of San Diego Public Utilities Department. 



Lorance offered advice to people considering making water a career choice. 

"The water industry is challenging and always evolving, and has amazing opportunities for 
growth and career diversity ... from laborers and technicians, finance experts and 
engineers, chemists and community outreach specialists," said Lorance. "It also has some of 
the best people around." 

Shauna Lorance. director of the City of San Diego Public Utilities Department, rleliuers the keynote address at the 2020 

Women. in Water Symposium at Cuyamaca College. Photo: City of San Diego 

Diane Stoltz, cross-connection program specialist at the Ramona Municipal Water District, 
said there are job opportunities that don't require a degree. 

"A few water classes and a state-issued certificate in water or wastewater are the starting 
blocks to a rewarding career in water," said Stoltz, "Educating the public and helping them 
understand their role in protecting the drinking water system, is most rewarding to me." 

Stoltz credited Don Jones, __ _ 
coordinator, with encouraging her to work in the water industry. 

Prouram I? 



Q Michael Bruder 

Excited to be here II fo r the 3rd 
Annua l Symposium to learn more 
about careers in water and to share a li tt le b it of hovv 
you can find you r place in the wonderful world of water. 

u e '- u n 

."\liclzael Bruder, Chula Vista Elementar·y School District lnslructional Services Coordinator, and co-founder of the 
. presented inj01·mation about the Hydro Station at the Jan11ary 16, 2020 Women in Water Symposium 

at Cuyamaca College. 

Wide range of career choices in the water industry 

Jaime Okewole, human resources analyst with the Helix Water District, said jobs in the 
water industry are more varied than people might imagine. 

"I think the biggest misconception about \.vorking in water is that the view of opportunities 
available in the water industry is so narrow," said Okewole. "When you picture water, one 



might initially just think construction or water treatment but not realize all of the support 
positions it takes to run a water agency successfully. We have jobs that span a number of 
different fields and talents. The commonality is that each person holds customer service as 
their top priority.' 

January 16 at Cuyamaca College. Photo: San 
Diego County \I 'aiel' Authol'itlJ 



For the first time, the Women in Water Symposium offered three program tracks: sessions 
for those interested in starting their ____ · _ ·; those seeking career advancement; 
and established professionals interested in form ing professional alliances and promoting 
workforce diversity. 
The series of workshops wrapped up with a tour of the 

Otay Water District 

We're at the third annual Women in Water Symposiurn 
at Cuyamaca College! There are approximately 4,500 
vvater and wastewater positions in the San Diego 
region . More than 1,400 of those workers are expected 
to reach retirement age by 2024. L u'-f 

The Otay Water· District tweets about rcliremenls expected in the water aml wastewater industry during the 2020 W n m Pn 

in Water Symposium January z6 at Crtyamaca College. 

"This industry is growing and becoming ever more important as new innovations will be 
needed due to climate change and fast growing cities," said Kimberlyn Velasquez, public 
affairs representative with the San Diego County Water Authority. "If you ever find yourself 
looking to try something new down the line, the vvater industry has many sectors and 
different types of positions that you can move into throughout your career." 



Aging workforce- I silver tsunami' - creates job opportunities 

The Water Authority was among the water industry employers offering 1_; ll·!l'•Jln _ _Ltit~n_ 
at the conference. 
The __ and its 24 member agencies created a regional workforce 
development task force to address the' 'of employees reaching retirement 
age. 

"There are approximately 4,500 water and wastewater positions in the San Diego region 
and more than 1,400 of those workers are expected to reach retirement age by 2024," said 
Gretchen Spaniol, acting special projects manager wi th the Water Authority. "Those 
retirements provide an opportunity to diversify the water industry workforce." 

Work and Training Opportunities Abound in Local Water and 
Wastewater Industry 

The San Diego region's water and wastewater agencies have developed several patll\vays 
to jobs in the water and wastewater industry. For more information go to: 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Scrudato, Matthew <mscruda@cosbpw.net> 
Thursday, January 9, 2020 9:36 AM 

Agenda Item XI. - Reports 

Robert McDonald; Shaun Ryan (s_ryan@ci.lompoc.ca.us); 
'JHaggmark@SantaBarbaraCA.gov'; 'mattv@cityofsolvang.com'; Ryan Drake; Nicholas 
Turner (nturner@montecitowater.com); Paeter Garcia; jbarget@vvcsd.org; 
callen@vvcsd.org; DMatson@goletawater.com; k_worthley@ci.lompoc.ca.us 
Crease, Fray; Stephanie Beall; Garrett Cammans 
Cloud Seeding Discussion 3/12 

Good morning and Happy New Year Cloud Seeding Partners, 

I wanted to reach out to the group to let you know we plan to start discussions about the south coast 2020-21 cloud 
seeding program during our March purveyor meeting. This meeting will be on Thursday, March 121

h from 11:00 to 1:00 
at the Central Coast Water Authority in Buellton. 

Santa Barbara County, with your help, has maintained an active and productive cloud seeding program since 1981. The 
program has proved to be an excellent addition to the water portfolio, with data indicating an average 20% increase in 
precipitation during seeded events. As a result of burned watersheds in the Cachuma target area, we've postponed our 
program these last 3 years to minimize any detrimental effects. We plan to discuss a variety of program options we can 
implement at the end of this year and would like to hear your input, thoughts, and questions so we can develop a 
program which meets our needs and budget. 

We're fortunate to have our meteorologist Stephanie Beall attend this meeting to answer any questions you may have 
about the program and cloud seeding in general. Stephanie has worked with our contractor North American Weather 
Consultants for over 6 years and is very knowledgeable with the operations for our program in particular. She's an 
excellent source of information, and we're fortunate to have her as an active member of our program. 

If you have any specific questions, please send them separately to me. I'll compile a list to make sure we don't overlook 
anything, and that we're prepared to address all thoughts and questions. For example, we discussed the possibility of 
utilizing a radiometer to provide real-time data related to super cooled liquid water which would ultimately enhance our 
program's effectiveness. Stephanie has been studying radiometer data for many years and can share her expertise with 
the group. 

I've noticed that weather modification programs are growing quickly throughout California. SLO County started their 
program this month, and many counties in southern California are in the initial stages of program development. We're 
fortunate to already have a robust network of ground sites established and a robust data set to show our efforts are 
productive. 

Looking forward to seeing you in March. 

Matt 

Matthew C. Scrudato 
Senior Hydrologist 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
620 West Foster Road 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 

1 



Paeter Garcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Scrudato, Matthew <mscruda@cosbpw.net> 
Monday, January 13, 2020 2:11 PM 
Crease, Fray; Daryl Souza (dsouza@smvwcd.org); 'districtoffice@smvwcd.org '; Fayram, 
Tom; jbarget@wcsd.org; 'JHaggmark@SantaBarbaraCA.gov'; 
~mcinnes@goletawater.com'; Kelley Dyer (kdyer@SantaBarbaraCA.gov); 
'lmlong@cityofsantamaria.org '; 'mattv@cityofsolvang.com'; Nicholas Turner 
(nturner@montecitowater.com); Paeter Garcia; Robert McDonald; Ryan Drake; Shaun 
Ryan (s_ryan@ci.lompoc.ca.us); 'sspringer@cityofsantamaria.org '; 
'TobyMoore@gswater.com'; Tom Gibbons 
December Cloud seeding Report 
December 2019 Cloud Seeding Report.pdf 

Good afternoon Cloud Seeding Partners, 

Attached please find the December 2019 cloud seeding report for North County at Twitchell Reservoir for the period 
December 1-31. I'm including south county participants as well so they can follow this years' activities. 

In summary, a total of 4 storm events were seeded. County-wide Normal-to Date and Normal Water-Year rainfall were 
at 131% and 38%, respectively on December 31, 2019. 

http://www.countyofsb.org/uploadedFiles/pwd/Content/Water/Documents/rainfal lreport.pdf 

Thank you and have a good day. 

Matt 

Matthew C. Scrudato 
Senior Hydrologist 

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
620 West Foster Road 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 
(805) 803-8781 



North American 
Weather Consultants, Inc. 

8180 South Highland Drive Suite 8 -2 
Sandy. Utah 84093 
Telephone 801-942-9005 
Facsimile 801-942-9007 
Email nawc@nawcinc com 

A rr Quality. Appl.ed Meteorology. lt:ieteoroloqrcal Research. Weather Mod;f•cat•o'; 

Matthew Scrudato 
Santa Barbara County Water Agency 
130 E. Victoria St, Suite 200 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

Dear Matthew: 

January 13, 2019 

This report covers some preliminary information as well as seeding operations for 
the Santa Barbara County cloud seeding program during the month of December 2019. 

The project became operational on December 1, 2019 for the Twitchell Dam target 
area only. Figure 1 is a map of the target area and the three Automated High Output Ground 
Seeding (AHOGS) site locations. In mid-November, a new AHOGS site was installed just east 
of the target area in southern San Luis Obispo County which was named Berros Peak. This 
site provides greater coverage of the target area under different wind flow regimes. The 
remaining two ground sites were activated for operation before the December 1 start date. 
There were four seeding events for the month of December which are described in the 
operations summary. 

December Weather and Operations Summary 

The weather pattern throughout the month was relatively active, with a storm 
occurring every week. The storm on Christmas Day produced most of the precipitation for 
a number of sites for the month of December. Overall, the month was active with above 
normal precipitation observed. 



. ...... 1 .... 

• Ground Site (AHOGS) 

Reservoirs 

Twitchell Target Area 

0 2.5 5 10 15 --

I , - . . . . 
J._. .r:-- r.· ,. ~ ,..._, .-..... 

TWITCHELL DAM CLOUD 
SEEDING TARGET AREA 

, 

.p.. ........ 

MountLospe 

• 

20 
M1les 

Berros~ • 

• 
Harris Grade ~ 

r . -, 

Figure 1. Map of target areas and AHOGS sites 

December 4. 2019 

• 
•-

An area of subtropical low pressure that had been offshore for several days began to 
move closer to the county overnight and into the morning, allowing for precipitation to begin 
falling. The position of the low relative to Santa Barbara County for the previous couple of 
days resulted in a southeasterly wind direction, therefore seeding operations did not occur. 
However, overnight, the low changed position with southwesterly flow and a suitable wind 
regime for seeding operations to occur (Figure 1). A cluster of convective cells moved over 
the Harris Grade site around 0700 PST, as observed on radar (Figure 2). Temperatures were 
somewhat marginal, -zoe at 700-mb, but good mixing occurred within these somewhat 
strong cells, which allowed for seeding operations to be conducted. Echo tops heights 
reached up to 25,000 feet, so supercooled liquid water (SLW) was most likely present in this 
small system. A total of four flares were dispensed from the Harris Grade site between 0700 
and 0800. The rest of the day yielded showery type weather with no additional seeding 
operations conducted. 

2 



Figure 1 VAD Wind Profile on December 4, 2020 at 0706 PST 

Figure 2 Base Reflectivity on December 4, 2020 at 0706 PST 

3 



December 8. 2019 

Precipitation occurred overnight from the 7th to the 8 th which stemmed from a weak closed 
low that lingered off the Central Coast. Most of the precipitation overnight was light and very 
unorganized. A weak band developed around 1350 PST on the 8th over southern San Luis 
Obispo County and moved across the newly installed Berros Peak AHOGS site (Figure 3). 
Temperatures were on the warm side, around -3°C at 700, but echo tops were just high 
enough to contain supercooled liquid water. Seeding occurred from the Berros Peak sites 
between 1350 and 1430 PST. The winds were predominantly westerly /northwesterly 
throughout the column (Figure 4). A total of three flares were dispensed during this seeding 
event. 

Figure 3 Base Reflectivity on December 8, 2020 at 1354 PST 

4 



Figure 4 VAD Wind Profile on December 4, 2020 at 0707 PST 

December 25. 2019 

A moderately strong convective band affected the area between 1630 and 1830 PST. This 
band was the most organized and most robust convective band (Figure 5) to affect the target 
area during the month. 700-mb temperatures were rather cold and perfect for seeding 
operations to occur, around -9oC. Lightning was observed offshore before the band moved 
through, which indicated the presence of ice and supercooled liquid water. Echo tops were 
between 20,000 and 25,000 feet, which allowed for ample cloud depth for SLW occurrence. 
Winds were southerly/southwesterly aloft but were more southeasterly near the surface 
(Figure 6). Even though winds were not entirely favorable, the band was moving in a 
direction that would affect the target area. A total of eight flares were dispensed as the band 
moved across the Harris Grade site. No additional seeding occurred after this band moved 
through the Twitchell target area. 

5 



Figure 5 Composite Reflectivity on December 25,2019 at 1640 PST 

Figure 6 VAD Wind Profile on December 25, 2019 at 1639 PST 

6 



December 29. 2019 

An area of low pressure dropped southward along the California coast. This system brought 
a precipitation band that moved into the county around 1030 PST. The band appeared 
somewhat weak on radar (Figure 6) but still was still seedable. Winds were southerly up to 
about 6,000 feet, where winds become southwesterly (Figure 7). Temperatures were 
somewhat marginal, around -3oC at 700-mb, but echo tops were around 10,000-15,000 feet, 
so the cloud depth suggested the presence ofSLW. The Mt Lopse site was used for seeding, 
with a total of four flares dispensed as the band passed over the site into the Twitchell target 
area. 

Figure 6 Composite ReOectivity on December 29, 2019 at 2137 PST 

7 



Figure 7 VAD Wind Profile on December 29,2019 at 2130 PST 

Table 1 
December 2019 Seeding Flares Dispensed 

Seedin~ Period Mt. Lospe Harris Grade Berros Peak Storm Total 

December4 0 4 0 4 

December 8 0 0 3 3 

December 25 0 8 0 8 

December 29 4 0 0 4 

December Total 4 12 3 19 

Precipitation Data 

Table 2 shows the December 2019 and Water Year 2020 (beginning September 1st) 
date precipitation totals for select locations in the county. Also shown are percent of normal 
totals for the December 2019 and the 2020 Water Year. The monthly percent of normal 
rainfall county-wide for December was 194%. In other words, December precipitation was 
very much above normal. 

8 



Table 2 provides December percent of normal values, which were between 150% to 
250%. Water Year 2020 precipitation was between 105% to 160%. An above normal 
December caused the water year percent of normal values to increase dramatically from 
those observed at the end of November. 

Table 2 
December 2019 and Water Year 2020 Precipitation through December 

Station December Water Year o/oofNormal %of Normal 
Precipitation Precipitation December Water Year 

(inches) (inches) 2019 2020 to date 

Buellton 5.38 6.84 221 140 

CachumaDam 6.91 8.49 237 152 

Carpinteria 4.53 6.01 179 119 

Cuyama 2.52 3.46 257 150 

Figueroa Mtn. 5.63 7.53 187 114 

Gibraltar Dam 7.38 9.13 172 122 

Goleta 5.27 7.14 180 127 

Lompoc 4.35 5.57 194 128 

Los Alamos 4.61 5.96 188 132 

San Marcos Pass 8.57 10.95 172 111 

-

- - r--- -
Santa Barbara 6.79 8.61 240 161 

Santa Maria 3.03 4.50 146 110 

Santa Ynez 4.59 6.18 202 136 

Sisquoc 3.47 4.95 150 107 

(Data for this table taken from the Santa Barbara County Public Works Website) 

The program became active on December 1, 2019 and will continue through April 1, 
2020. Please call me if you have any questions or comments. 

9 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Beall 
Project Manager 

-



Agenda Item. XI.- Report! 

ACWA6 -
ACWA MEMBERS ELECT STEVEN 
LAMAR AS ASSOCIATION PRESIDENT 
BY WILL HOLBER!f DEC 4 , 2019 NEWS RELEASES 

SAN DIEGO - Members of the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) today 

announced the election of Steven LaMar, an Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors 

member. to a two-year term as president of the statewide association. Pamela Tobin, who 

serves on San Juan Water Board of Directors, was elected vice president. 

The election was held Dec. 4 at ACWJ\s 2019 Fall Conference & Exhibition in San Diego. 

LaMar and Tobin will take office in January. 

LaMar has served on Orange Co unty's Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) Board of Directors 

since 2009 and is currently IRWD Board President. ACWA members elected him as 

association Vice President in 2017 for the 2018-'19 term. LaMar is past chair of ACWA's 

Federal Affairs and Headwaters Task Force, and has also served on the board of several 

other water-related organizations, including the National Water Resources Association 

(representing 17 Western states), the Southern California Water Coalition, CaiDesal, and the 

National Water Research Institute. 

He succeeds outgoing ACWA President Brent Hastey, who serves on the Yuba Water Agency 

Board of Directors. 

Replacing LaMar as ACWA Vice President. Tobin has served on the Sacramento area's San 

Juan Water District Board of Directors and on the Regional Water Authority/Sacramento 

Groundwater Authority Board of Directors since 2004. She has been active in ACWA as a 

Board member and Region 4 Chair, belonging to the Federal Affa irs and Local Government 

committees, as well as on the ACWA-Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors and Liability 

Committee. Tobin works as a Realtor and property developer with more than 30 years of 

experience as a business owner. 

ACWA is the largest statewide coalition of public water agencies in the country. The 

remainder of the association's 37-member Board of Directors is comprised of the chair and 

vice chair of each of ACWA's 10 regions, the chair of each of ACWJ\s 13 



standing committees, the immediate past president, and the vice president of the ACWA I 

Joint Powers Insurance Authority. 

© 2020 Association of Ca lifornia Water Agencies 



Agenda Item XI.- Reports 

Protecting Water for Western Irrigated Agriculture 

lfllonthly Briefing 
A Su111mary of the AUianee'~ Reeent and Upcoming Activities and Importllnt Water New~ 

Alliance Releases Colorado River Reports 
A year-long effort to bring the per­

spectives of key agricultural water 
user interests into the current Colorado 
River Compact discussions culminated 
in the public release earlier this month 
of two special"Water Review" reports 
prepared by the Family Farm Alliance. 

"All Colorado River water users 
need certainty for effective future 
planning. Agricultural water users 
need - and want - to help shape their 
future, instead of relying upon others 
to design their future for them," said 
Don Schwindt, an Alliance board 
member who farms in southwestern 
Colorado. "Thus, ag water users are a 
major audience for this report." 

Hard copies of the reports were 
distributed at the Colorado River Wa­
ter Users Association (CRWUA) an­
nual conference in Las Vegas. 

Volume I provides perspectives of 
the following Upper Colorado River 
Basin interests: 

• Jim Broderick, a Front Range 
water manager whose district de­
pends upon a transmountain di­
version; 

• Mark Harris, a West Slope water 
manager taking a "fanner's ap­
proach" to investigating demand 
management; 

• Patrick O'Toole, a Wyoming 
headwaters irrigator who wants to 
see- but doesn't yet - a balanced 
Colorado River water solution; 

• Don Schwindt, a West Slope wa­
ter user who worries that short­
term solutions could result in un­
intended long-term impacts to 
rural irrigators; and 

• Chris Treese, a recently retired 
Western Colorado water leader 
whose former district wants to 
ensure that any demand manage­
ment program is voluntary, com­
pensated and shared. 

Jennifer Gimbel, Senior Water 
Policy Scholar for the Colorado Water 
Institute authored the introduction to 
Volume I. 

Volume II, which includes intro­
ductory remarks from Bureau of Rec­
lamation Commission Brenda Burman, 
focuses on individuals deeply involved 
with Lower Colorado River Basin 
challenges: 

• Bart Fisher, a Southern California 
farmer and long-time chair of the 
Colorado River Board of Califor-
rna; 

Continued on Page 2 



Jlonthly Briefing December 2019 

Colorado River Reports (Continued (rom Page 1) 
• President Erik Ortega and General Manager Henry Mar­

tinez of the Imperial Irrigation District, the largest user 
on the Colorado River; 

• Wade Noble, the Coordinator of the Yuma County Agri­
culture Water Coalition in Arizona; 

• Randy Record, a Southern California farmer and former 
chairman of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California board of directors; and 

• Dan Thelander, an Arizona agricultural water user 
served by the Central Arizona Project. 

The two Alliance Colorado River reports can be accessed 
on the Alliance's website: www.familvfarmalliance.org,. 

Mr. O'Toole, the president of the Family Farm Alliance, 
attended the CRWUA conference in Las Vegas. 

'The Family Farm Alliance has members that span the 
spectrum of Basin users," said Mr. O'Toole. ''We think 
we're well-suited to provide a service to our Colorado River 
membership and policy makers by explaining how key play­
ers from throughout the entire watershed are tackling the 
Drought Contingency Plans, demand management, and other 
issues. All water users will be impacted by the outcome of 
the negotiations over replacement of the current 'Interim 
Guidelilles '. These reports will help the layperson better un­
derstand a very complicated issue." 

Within the Colorado River Basin, all of the various water 
users' perspectives are shaped by where they are in the sys­
tem: whether they are in the Upper or Lower Basin, within or 
outside of the natural hydrologic basin, in which state, and 
the priority of their use within their state. 

"I was privileged to conduct these interviews, where the 
various expert perspectives clearly demonstrated the amazing 
diversity in views on Colorado River policy matters," said 
Dan Keppen, executive director of the Alliance. 

Despite the unique views expressed by those profiled, all 
parties appear to recognize the concerns associated with 
moving water away from agricultural operations to meet 
other needs. Unfortunately, there also appears to be a grim 
acceptance and continued underlying worries by farmers and 
ranchers that, as water supplies diminish and populations 
increase, the pressure on agriculture to give up some of its 
water will only grow. 

"The Colorado River Basin needs to maintain a viable 
agricultural base, and not contribute to the nation becoming 
dependent on imports for its food supply," said Mr. 
Schwindt. ''We think these reports strongly support the need 
for farmers and ranchers to have a seat at the table to advo­
cate for and defend agriculture's use of water and the bene­
fits received by our country as a result of that use." 

New Report on Colorado River Demand Management 

The issue of demand management is one of key concern 
noted by several of those interviewed for the Alliance re­
ports. The Nature Conservancy (TN C) recently released a 

report exploring the perceptions of demand management on 
Colorado's West Slope. 

''This report is intended to help shed light on the social 
and cultural issues that surround demand management in 
order to help everyone engaged in the discussion better un­
derstand the challenges and identify opportunities to move 
forward," said Aaron Derwingson, TNC's Colorado River 
Agricultural Outreach Coordinator. 

The work was completed by Kelsea Macllory, a PhD 
candidate at Colorado State University. The report lays out 
three key findings from the research, which included inter­
viewing 34 producers and 10 additional experts on Colora­
do's West Slope in the Spring of2019: 

1. Awareness and understanding of demand management 
varies. Peoples' awareness and understanding of de­
mand management varies greatly. Their perceptions 
about the need for a demand management program, and 
whether they see such a program as unnecessary, as an 
opportunity, a burden, or some combination, depends 
greatly on how they perceive the water challenges in the 
Colorado River Basin. 

2. Defining "voluntary, compensated, temporary, and 
proportionaVparitv" is not straightforward. The State 
of Colorado has limited their current exploration of de­
mand management to a program that would be 
"voluntary, temporary, and compensated." However, 
almost everyone interviewed struggled to define those 
terms. This ties back to how people perceive the under­
lying water challenges in the Colorado River Basin, 
which shapes whether they see demand management as 
an opportunity or a burden. The difficulty in defining 
these terms also illustrates the challenge in further refin­
ing a potential demand management program. 

3. Conversations about demand management are linked 
to other tensions. Conversations about demand manage­
ment, especially on the West Slope, do not take place in 
a vacuum but tap into other pressures (past and present) 
on natural resource management and concerns about 
what the future holds. There is a general sense of vulner­
ability and fear that each community is in the cross 
hairs, and a feeling that a ''way of life" itself is under 
attack. 

Mr. O'Toole is one of those who believes all the talk is 
on demand management actions that are focused on the 
farmers and ranchers who live and work West of the Rocky 
Mountains. 

''We are moving toward a policy solution that does not 
suggest balanced outcomes," he said. 

Interior Begins Work on River Operations Report 

U.S. Secretary of the Interior David Bernhardt was also 

Continued on Page 3 

Page2 



Monthly Briefing December 201 9 

I 2020 Annual Conference General Session Agenda Takes Shape 
The two-day 2020 Annual Meeting and Conference gen­

eral session- scheduled for February 19-21, 2020 at the 
Eldorado Resort Casino in Reno (NEVADA) - is beginning 
to take shape. 

"We've been working with our board, Advisory Com­
mittee and others to fill out the agenda for this year's gen-

eral session, titled 2020 Vision: The State of Western Irri­
gated Agriculture", said Alliance Executive Director Dan 
Keppen. "Things are shaping up nicely for another exciting 
conference." 

Bureau of Reclamation Commissioner Brenda Burman 
has confirmed to be the keynote speaker on February 20, 
and Russell George, a former Colorado state legislator and 
state government official for many years, will be the key­
note speaker on February 21. Mr. George was recently hon­
ored with a special medal from Colorado's governor, signi­
fying the many contributions he has made to communities 
across the state. 

Key panels will feature speakers addressing government 
"civics", payment for ecosystem services (see related story, 
Page 5), Habitat Conservation Plan development, innova-

tive water management case studies, Western water litigation, 
and the outlook for Endangered Species Act modernization. 

"We will continue our long-time conference traditions, 
like the Reclamation Roundtable, featuring all five regional 
directors, and the Washington, D.C. Update, featuring staffers 

· from key water committees in Congress," said Mr. Keppen. 

The afternoon of Friday 21 will be dedicated to an 
"Industrial Hemp Summif', co-hosted by the Irrigation Asso­
ciation, which will feature speakers addressing hemp irriga­
tion technology, market forecasts, and regulations. Federal 
financial regulators last month issued new guidance intended 
to help hemp producers and processors gain access to the 
banking system. Despite the removal of hemp as a Schedule 1 
drug last December following passage of the 2018 Farm Bill, 
many growers and processors are still unable to access finan­
cial services due to a lack of clarity from regulators. 

Internal leadership meetings will be held all day February 
19. 

For registration and hotel reservation information, go to: 
http://familyfarmallianceconference.com/ 

Secretary Bernhardt Orders Work to Begin on Colorado River Ops Report 
(Story Continued (rom Page 2) 

present at the CRWUA conference in Las Vegas. He 
praised basin leaders for reaching historic agreements this 
year to protect dependable water for the 40 million people 
who rely on the river every day. 

The Secretary also announced that Interior will immedi­
ately begin work on a new report that will analyze the effec­
tiveness of current Colorado River operational rules to en­
sure continued reliable water and power resources across 
the Southwest- a year ahead of when the current rules re­
quire the report. 

"It makes sense to review bow well something worked 
before determining its replacement," Secretary Bernhardt 

said in his speech. "We think that starting now and not wait­
ing until the deadline a year from now makes sense." 

Mr. O'Toole was quoted in the Interior Secretary's press 
release regarding the event. 

"We are pleased to see the priority that Secretary Bern­
hardt has placed on this new report," said Mr. O'Toole. "As 
our reports demonstrate, all Colorado water users will be 
impacted by the outcome of the negotiations over replace­
ment ofthe current 'Interim Guidelines '. We'll urge our 
members to engage with Interior and Bureau of Reclamation 
officials as they develop their important report." 

Page3 



Monthly Briefing December 2019 

EPA and Reclamation Advance Federal Cooperation on Funding 
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and 

the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) last month an­
nounced a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that 
advances federal collaboration on funding for water supply 
and water reuse projects nationwide. The MOU, required 
under the America's Water Infrastructure Act of2018 
(A WlA), outlines how the two agencies will work to "align" 
funding through EPA's Water Infrastructure Financing and 
Innovation Act (WIFIA) low-interest loan program and 
Reclamation's WaterSMART program, which provides cost 
-shared grants for water reuse and water supply infrastruc­
ture projects. 

"With 80 percent of U.S. states anticipating some fresh­
water shortages in the next decade, diversifying our coun­
try's water portfolio is a nationwide priority," said EPA 
Assistant Administrator David Ross. "Our new MOU with 
Reclamation will accelerate federal cooperation and support 
for water supply reliability and water reuse projects to help 
address this challenge." 

Established by the Water Infrastructure Finance and 
Innovation Act of 2014, the WIFIA program is a federal 
loan and guarantee program administered by EPA. WIFIA's 
aim is to accelerate investment in the nation's water infra­
structure by providing long-term and low-cost supplemental 
credit assistance for regionally and nationally significant 
projects. 

'"We owe it to the next generation to make the invest­
ments necessary to ensure reliable water supplies," said 
Bureau of Reclamation Commissioner Brenda Burman. 
"This partnership will help water managers make those in­
vestments; the new MOU gives Reclamation and EPA the 
structure to collaborate together on important water infra­
structure projects." 

By signing this MOU, the agencies are committing to 
work together to implement existing water infrastructure 
financing programs, specifically EPA's WIFIA program 

and Reclamation' s Title XVI and Desalination programs. 
"Encouraging local water agencies to invest in more wa­

ter recycling and storage projects is critical to improving our 
drought resiliency. That's why we pushed to create these 
new loans in last year's water bill," said Senator Dianne 
Feinstein (D-CALIFORNIA). "By signing the MOU, low­
cost Treasury loans will soon be available for water agencies 
to use to improve their infrastructure for significantly less, 
reducing costs for water projects by as much as 25 percent." 

The MOU is effective immediately and will remain in 
effect for five years. The MOU meets the statutory require­
ments section 4301 of A WlA. 

"This legislation contained language of a bill I co­
introduced, the New WATER Act, to help localities and non­
federal entities improve and update water storage and recy­
cling projects," said Congressman Dan Newhouse (R­
WASlllNGTON). 

EPA and Reclamation also commit to identifying other 
opportunities to leverage the resources of both agencies to 
help make each Federal dollar go fiuther. 

''Irrigated farms and ranches in the West have always 
depended on long-term investments in water supply infra­
structure," said Family Farm Alliance Executive Director 
Dan Keppen. "The WIFIA program can provide the longer 
repayment and lower interest terms necessary to allow for 
new investments in the water supply facilities crucial to meet 
the challenges of tomorrow. We are pleased to see this for­
mal commitment by the agencies to work together to imple­
ment WIFIA in a way that can assist in providing new capital 
for important water storage and conveyance projects in the 
West." 

Note- This article includes excerpts from a Bureau of 
Reclamation press release -

I Aurelia Skipwith Confirmed as USFWS Director 
The U .S. Senate earlier this month confirmed Aurelia 

Skipwith as the first African American to lead the U .S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 

"I congratulate Aurelia Skipwith on her successful con­
firmation as the Director for the Fish and Wildlife Service," 
said Rep. Rob Bishop (R-UTAH). "Her diverse background 
and keen insight into policy makes her well-suited to lead 
the agency into the future. I look forward to working with 
her in this new role." 

Ms. Skipwith has served as the Deputy Assistant Secre­
tary of Fish Wildlife and Parks since April 2017. Previous­
ly, she served as Assistant Corporate Counsel at Alltech, 
Inc., an all-natural animal nutrition company that operates 
worldwide and has the world' s largest algae production 
system. She then became general counsel at AVC Global, 

an agricultural logistics and financing firm that she co­
founded. Skipwith earned her B.S. in biology from Howard 
University, M.S. in molecular biology from Purdue Universi­
ty, and J.D. from the University of Kentucky College of 
Law. 

The Family Farm Alliance earlier this year sent a letter in 
support of Ms. Skipwith's confirmation to the Senate Envi­
ronment and Public Works Committee. 

"The Alliance believes Ms. Skipwith will bring a level of 
practical experience and intelligence, an understanding of the 
issues affecting Western farmers and ranchers, and a long­
term vision for the future of the West to this important posi­
tion in the Trump Administration," wrote Alliance Executive 
Director Dan Keppen. "She has our complete support for this 
position." 

Page4 



Monthly Briefing December 2019 

I Farmers and Ranchers Eye PES Opportunities 
Western fanners and ranchers are increasingly advocat­

ing that they can play a key role in using their lands, water 
and management practices as tools to engage in market­
based programs, including payment for ecosystem services 
(PES) projects. These types of projects can create opportu­
nities for partnerships with landowners, business, NGOs, 
and agencies that can significantly improve the environ­
ment, business climate, and quality of life within Western 
watersheds. 

For example, a first-of-its-kind U.S. market that will pay 
farmers to store carbon will open to customers next year. 

tium. 
Adequate compensation for ecosystem services is among 

the many proposals that Solutions from the Land and the 
North American Climate Smart Agriculture Alliance 
(NACSAA)- two organizations the Family Farm Alliance 
work closely with - have called for in their climate-related 
work. 

"Active participation in the development of policy will 
assure the best results for the solutions that agriculture can 
offer and the compensation those in the sector can receive," 
said NACSAA's Ernie Shea. "Critical to the success of those 

agriculturally based 
approaches is the 
compensation that 
should be paid to 
those who work the 
land and are taking 
on the additional 
effort and expense 
to implement land­
scape scale solu­
tions." 

A well-designed 
water quality trad­
ing program is an­
other market-based 
approach that can 
make some ranch­
ing or farming op­
erations even more 

The Ecosystem 
Services Market 
Consortium, 
founded by some 
of the nation's 
largest agribusi­
nesses - includ­
ing Cargill Inc., 
General Mills Inc. 
and Archer Dan­
iels Midland Co. 
- will begin 
selling carbon 
credits in January 
or February, ac­
cording to the 
organization. A 
total of 50,000 
acres in Oklaho­
ma and Texas is 
enrolled in the 
pilot program, 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~financiallyanden-vironmentally via-
ble. 

and 15 groups and companies signed on as founding mem­
bers to contribute funding. In addition to corporate sponsor­
ship, the Nature Conservancy, National Fish and Wildlife 
Foundation, and Soil Health Institute are founding mem­
bers. 

Key players in this consortium, as well as other experts 
in the field, will participate in a panel discussion at the 2020 
Family Farm Alliance annual conference (see related story, 
Page 3). Long-time Alliance Advisory Committee member 
Sheldon Jones, Chief Operation Officer of the Soil Health 
Institute in North Caroline, will moderate the panel. 

Farm practices that are part of the project have immedi­
ate benefits beyond climate change mitigation. Organizers 
say they're looking to improve the soil (good for crop pro­
duction) and improve water quality, which are outcomes 
encouraged by the Department of Agriculture's conservation 
programs. At the same time, researchers don't yet have pre­
cise measurements about the carbon impacts of particular 
practices, which is an information gap the project is meant 
to help fill. 

Overall, agriculture could reduce carbon dioxide by as 
much as 6,000 metric tons per year, of which 89% would 
come from reduced soil emissions, according to the consor-

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), in a Febru­
ary 6, 2019 Memorandum, reiterated its strong support for 
market-based mechanisms, including water quality trading, to 
accomplish its mission to protect human health and the envi­
ronment. The memorandum identified six market-based prin­
ciples to increase the fleXIbility and effectiveness of water 
quality trading. One of the principles in this memorandum 
encourages simplicity and flexibility in implementing baseline 
concepts. On September 5, 2019, EPA Administrator Andrew 
Wheeler announced a Federal Register notice inviting the 
public to consider policy options presented and to submit 
written comments on those options and others that may help 
promote market-based approaches to water quality improve­
ments. The Alliance in November transmitted a formal com­
ment letter to EPA in response to the notice. 

"Our letter generally supports EPA's water quality policy 
options," said Alliance Executive Director Dan Keppen. 'We 
appreciate the critical discussion and reflection that EPA is 
applying to market-based approaches, and stand ready to 
work with EPA on building that platform and engaging the 
Western farm and rangelands community about market-based 
approaches." 

PageS 



Monthly BTiefing December 2019 

California vs. Trump on Water and the Environment 
California Governor Gavin Newson (D) says his state The Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's Associa-

will sue the Trump Administration over its plan to manage tions and other environmental groups have already sued the 
water deliveries in the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta federal government over the new water plan, claiming that it 
(Delta) under the federal Endangered Species Act (ESA), is politically motivated and failed to consider proper envi­
marking the latest in a series of volleys aimed at the White ronmental protection standards. They filed their suit in U.S. 
House's environmental policies. -,------------------,....., District Court for the Northern 

In light of Governor New- District of California. 
som's announcement regarding Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-
the State of California's intent CALIFORNIA) earlier this month 
to sue the federal government called on Governor Gavin New-
on the Central Valley Project som and Interior Secretary David 
(CVP) and the State Water Pro- Bernhardt to work together to 
ject (SWP), Brenda Burman, develop consistent standards for 
Commissioner of Reclamation, water projects in California. 
issued a public statement blast- "I am deeply worried that we 
ing California's decision. are on a disastrous course for Cal-

''From the beginning, we 've ifornia's water management that 
been focused on cooperative will harm both California's com-
solutions with the State of Cali- munities and its environment," 
fornia to bring reliable water Photo credit: Daryl Cagle/Noozhawk Senator Feinstein wrote. ''To 
supplies to farms, families, avoid this outcome, I urge Cali-
communities and the environment," said Commissioner fornia and the Department of the Interior to make every ef­
Burman. "(The) announcement by Governor Newsom is fort to develop consistent standards for coordinated opera­
disappointing in his preference to have judges dictate these tions of the Central Valley and state water projects in order 
important projects instead of the career professionals at the to meet both parties' responsibilities under the federal and 
federal and state levels who have developed a plan based on state Endangered Species Acts." 
the best science and significant input from the public. If Meanwhile, California and more than a dozen U.S. states 
that's their choice, we'll see them in court." and the City ofNew York have sued the Trump Administra-

Reclamation and CVP water customers- including the tion for repealing the Obama-era 2015 ''waters of the 
Friant Water Authority, San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water U.S." (WOTUS) Clean Water Rule intended to expand fed­
Authority, and the Tehama-Colusa Canal Authority - be- era! protection of the nation's waterways. The suit filed earli-
lieve the final biological opinions included significant mod- er this month in Manhattan federal court claims the Environ-
ifications based upon the state's feedback mental Protection Agency (EPA), by repealing the 2015 

"The State had numerous opportunities to pinpoint any WOTUS rule and reinstating the 1986 rule and guidance, 
deficiencies they believe existed, and the proposed action ignored current science on the connectivity of smaller or 
being evaluated was mo4ifjed to address concerns ex- infrequently flowing bodies of water. 
pressed by the California Department ofFish and Wildlife," 
the Authorities said in a joint statement. "It is critically im­
portant that the State identify the deficiencies that they be­
lieve can only be resolved through litigation." 

Governor Newsom has been supportive of several vol­
untary agreements brokered by former Governor Jerry 
Brown and Central Valley water users intended to address 
conflicts between human uses and the environment on the 
state's major rivers. The finalization of those agreements 
may now be at risk, as water managers react to the state's 
threat to sue the federal government. 

''This return to litigation raises concerns about our abil­
ity to pursue meaningful adaptive management strategies in 
the Voluntary Agreement process and threatens the good 
faith negotiations that have taken place to this point," the 
Authorities said in their joint statement. 

California will be preparing its own assessment of the 
Delta under state law, signaling a departure in Delta water 
policy as the Delta has been co-managed by federal and 
state regulators for years. 

"Our waters are necessary to sustain life, communities, 
and habitats- they must be protected, not abandoned," said 
California Attorney General Xavier Becerra. "We refuse to 
allow the backward policies of the Trump Administration to 
inflict lasting damage on our nation's waterways. There is a 
legal way of doing business that President Trump has so far 
refused to learn." 

EPA and the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) in Sep­
tember finalized their repeal of the 2015 Obama-era Clean 
Water Rule. The Trump repeal is the first of two steps 
planned by the administration. It is intended to remedy the 
legal and procedural deficiencies of the 2015 Rule, address 
the extensive litigation surrounding it, and recodify and re­
store a regulatory process that has been in place for years. 
The repeal brings all 50 states back under regulations that 
have been in place since the 1980s, as interpreted by guid­
ance written by the George W. Bush administration in 2008. 
The repeal is the first of two steps planning by the admin­
istration. The next step will be to rewrite the rule, with the 
intent of providing regulatory certainty as to the definition of 
WOTUS. 

Page6 



Monthly Briefing December 2019 

Appeals Court Rules Against Klamath Irrigators in "Takings" Case 

A federal appeals court last month backed a lower court Dean Emeritus, Lewis & Clark Law School in Portland 
ruling that found Reclamation's action in temporarily halt- (OREGON) in the Alliance/NWRA amicus brief made two 
ing deliveries of Klamath Project water in 2001 did not con- key arguments: 1) The trial court erred in effectively adjudi-
stitute a ''taking" of farmers and ranchers' r--~~~---=~--=~~~~~:-1 eating the quantity of the Klamath Tribes 
property. The U.S. Court of Appeals for reserved water rights. The court should 
the Federal Circuit affirmed the Court of have deferred to the State of Oregon's 
Federal Claims September 2017 finding ongoing Klamath Basin adjudication; and 
that farmers and ranchers' water rights 2) Rights to the use of water captured and 
were subordinate to the federal reserved stored in Bureau of Reclamation reservoirs 
water rights of the Klamath, Yurok and arise from and vest with the application of 
Hoopa Valley Tribes. the water to beneficial use, not from the 

The water user plaintiffs appealed contracts by which Reclamation agrees to 
the decision regarding Klamath Irrigation deliver water and users of that water agree 
Project irrigators' Fifth Amendment to fund a share of the costs of water stor-
''Takings" claims for non-delivery of age and delivery. 
Reclamation project water. The water ''The Court apparently did not address 
users sought just compensation for taking any substantive water law policy argu-
of their water rights in 2001 when the ments, even after attorneys for plaintiffs 
United States re-allocated irrigation water raised those points at the Oral Argument," 
to threatened and endangered species said Alliance Executive Director Dan Kep-
under the Endangered Species Act (ESA). pen. 

"In this case, landowners' beneficial If the court had ruled in favor of the 
interests in water rights were diminished appellant water users, the government 
or eliminated based on what we believe to would have been ordered to compensate 
be a misunderstanding of state water water users for a "physical takings" of 
law," said Norm Semanko, General Over 17,000 protested the 2001 their property. 
Counsel for the Family Farm Alliance. h p . h .rr "It was never about the money," said Gary Klamat roJect waters utoJJ· 
"In addition, the court decision puts prior Wright, former President of the Klamath 
appropriation and state adjudication! Photo source: Gary Thain, Water Users Association (KWUA). "It has 
administration at risk throughout our Klamath Falls Herald & News. always been about the future of our [ami-
states." lies and our community." 

The Family Farm Alliance and the National Water Re­
sources Association (NWRA) developed an amicus brief 
that was sent to the appellate court last year. Jim Huffman, 

Attorneys are currently reviewing the decision and may 
ask the appellate court for reconsideration, and/or to appeal 
the case to the U.S. Supreme Court. 

USDA Invites Input on EQIP Rule 
The U.S. Department of Agriculture's (USDA) Natural 

Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) is seeking public 
comments on its interim rule for the Environmental Quality 
Incentives Program (EQIP), USDA's program that helps 
producers plan and implement conservation practices on 
working lands. The rule- now available on the Federal 
Register- takes effect upon publication and includes chang­
es to the program prescribed by the 2018 Farm Bill. 

''The Environmental Quality Incentives Program gives 
farmers, ranchers and forest landowners the tools they need 
to improve their agricultural operations while conserving 
natural resources," NRCS Chief Matthew Lohr said. ''The 
2018 Farm Bill further strengthens this popular conserva­
tion program to enable NRCS to better support locally led 
conservation efforts while also expanding producers' ability 
to address significant resource concerns." 

The new farm bill also includes expanded authority un­
der EQIP allowing irrigation districts-for the first time 
ever - to receive funding as direct applicants for water con-

servation measures as well as continued eligibility as part­
ners. This language was proposed and advocated for by the 
Family Fann Alliance and others starting a decade ago. 

NRCS will make available $1.2 billion for interested pro­
ducers in fiscal 2020. NRCS state offices will announce sig­
nup periods for EQIP in the coming weeks. Other changes to 
EQIP include: 

• Creating contracts and payments for incentive practices 
to better support locally led conservation needs. 

• Requiring NRCS to offer an advance payment option for 
historically underserved producers. 

• Expanding the Conservation Innovation Grant program 
to include opportunities for On-Farm Conservation In­
novation Trials and Soil Health Demonstration Trials. 

Continued on Page 8 

Page 7 



Monthly Briefing December 2019 

House Republicans Introduce WOW Act 

Western Republicans last month introduced the "Water 
Optimization for the West Act," sponsored by Rep. Tom 
McClintock (R-CALIFORNIA) and co-sponsored by sever­
al other California and Western-state Republicans. The bill 
targets a decade-old settlement regarding the San Joaquin 
River and would incentivize new water storage projects by 
streamlining federal permitting processes and naming one 
federal agency (the Bureau of Reclamation) as the lead on 
any new Western water projects. 

"Several Alliance favorites are included in the legisla­
tion, including the Water Rights Protection Act, the Water 
Rights Permitting Coordination Act, the FISH Act, and 
some WllN Act extensions for funding for storage project," 
said Mark Limbaugh, the Family Farm Alliance representa­
tive in Washington, D.C. 

The bill also includes a groundwater recharge flexibility 
pilot program; several provisions amending California's 
Central Valley Project Improvement Act; two Reclamation 
project title transfers; and other provisions affecting West­
em water. 

"We do not believe the bill as a whole will gain much 
traction in the Democrat-controlled House, but some of its 
provisions may have enough bipartisan support to move sep­
arately," said Mr. Limbaugh. 

As previously reported, the Alliance has been monitoring 
and engaging on several Western water infrastructure bills, 
including: 

• S. 2044- The Water Supply Infrastructure Rehabilita­
tion and Utilization Act (Sen. MeSally - R., AZ), which 
is intended to address extraordinary maintenance chal­
lenges of aging BOR facilities; 

• S. 1932 - The Drought Resiliency and Water Supply 
Infrastructure Act (Sens. Feinstein, Gardner, MeSally 
and Sinema), which builds on Senator Feinstein's 2016 
California drought legislation that was included in the 
WllN Act; 

• H.R. 2473 -Securing Access for the Central Valley and 
Enhancing Water Resources Act (Harder, D-CA) which 
includes a mix of funding an authorization for surface 
and groundwater storage, reclamation and reuse, and 
WaterSMART program projects; and 

• S. 1570- The Aquifer Recharge Flexibility Act (Risch, 
R-IDAHO), which allows Reclamation-owned facilities 
to be used to recharge Western aquifers. 

S. 1932 bas been held up by Senator Joe Mancbin (D­
West Virginia), Ranking Member on the Senate Energy and 
Natural Resources (ENR) Committee. Senator Manchin 
believes any water project which would receive funding 
under the bill should be individually approved by the ENR 
Committee, whether it be a federally-led or state-led project. 
There is speculation that agreement may be reached that al­
lows state-led projects to not have to be individually author­
ized if some sort of a spending cap is put on the federal 
level funding contribution to such projects. 

"For now, this is what is holding things up on proceeding 
forward on S. 1932," said Mr. Limbaugh. 

USDA Invites EQIP Comments (Cont'd {rom Page 7) 

The 2018 Farm Bill created incentive contracts, which 
address up to three priority resource concerns within target­
ed watersheds and other high priority landscapes. While 
typical EQIP contracts last five years, these contracts last 
five to 10 years. 

The Farm Bill also enabled increased payments for pri­
ority practices, through which NRCS can designate up to 1 0 
practices in each state to receive the higher rates. 

NRCS invites comments on this interim rule through 
February 17, 2020. Electronic comments must be submitted 

through regulations.gov under Docket ID NRCS-2019-
0009. All written comments received will be publicly availa­
ble on http://www.regulations.gov. 

NRCS will evaluate public comments to determine 
whether additional changes are needed. 

The agency plans on publishing a final rule following 
public comment review. 

This article includes excerpts from USDA press release. 

Page 8 



Monthly Briefing December 2019 

Reclamation Releases Draft Repayment Contracts for CVP contractors 
The Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) is continuing 

public notice for Congressionally mandated contract con­
versions pursuant to the Water Infrastructure Improvements 
for the Nation Act (WllN Act). 

Section 4011 of the WIIN Act directs Reclamation to 
convert water service contracts to repayment contracts upon 
a contractor's request and authorizes prepayment of out­
standing CVP construction costs. Under Section 4011, full 
repayment is due within three years of the contract conver­
sion. Both the prepayment and accelerated repayment of the 
contracts will result in the federal government being repaid 
well in advance of the original repayment deadline. These 
dollars will be placed in a Congressionally created storage 
account to fund much-needed storage projects. Increasing 
storage capacity will allow Reclamation's projects to cap­
ture additional water in wet years to help meet the water 
needs for all project purposes in dry years. 

"The American West is an arid region," said Tom Bir­
mingham, general manager of Westlands Water District. 
"When President Obama signed the WIIN Act in 2016, it 
was with the express intent of improving the nation's water 
infrastructure, especially in the western United States. As 
part of this improvement, Section 4011 provides that the 
Secretary of the Interior shall convert water service con­
tracts to repayment contracts at the request of any existing 
water service contractor." 

According to Reclamation, as of October 2019 more 
than 75 agencies that had "temporary'' water service con­
tracts to receive Central Valley Project water, including the 
State of California Department of Fish and Wildlife, have 
exercised the option provided by the WllN Act to convert 
their contracts to ''permanent" repayment contracts. This 
hasn't stopped critics of irrigated agriculture from slam-

ming Westlands and the Trump Administration for the pro­
posed contract conversions. Westlands is the largest agricul­
tural water district in the United States, made up of more 
than 1,000 square miles of prime farmland in western Fresno 
and Kings Counties. Under federal contracts, Westlands pro­
vides water to 700 family-owned farms that average 653 
acres in size. 

''Westlands is the 800-pound gorilla in California water 
politics," intoned Barbara Barrigan-Parilla, the executive 
director of Restore the Delta, in Ca/Matters last month. 
''Years ago, fearing its water supplies were decreasing, 
Westlands hired David Bernhardt and paid him more than $1 
million to be their lobbyist. Now that Bernhardt has become 
Trump' s Secretary of the Interior, the Westlands plan is in 
full effect." 

Mr. Birmingham says the case of Westlands' contract 
conversion, like all contract conversions done before or after, 
offers a "win-win" for all parties. 

' 'The W estlands contract conversion will accelerate pay­
ment of approximately $320 million to the federal govern­
ment years before payment is due," said Mr. Birmingham. 
''This money, pursuant to the WIIN Act, will be placed in the 
Reclamation Water Storage Account to be used for the con­
struction of water storage and supply projects that can bene­
fit all Central Valley Project purposes." 

Reclamation plans to release an additional 10 draft repay­
ment contracts with north-of-delta contractors for public 
review in mid-January 2020 and approximately 25 additional 
draft repayment contracts with south-of-delta contractors 
starting in March 2020. Reclamation will continue to release 
draft repayment contracts in addition to these throughout the 
year. 

Two New Irrigation Reports Released by Federal Government 
Two new reports were released in the past two months irrigation declined. The total amount of water used in 2018 

by federal agencies regarding agriculture's use of water, was down 5.8% from 2013 . The irrigation results show more 
and one of them has raised concerns with a -----------.irrigated acres with sprinkler systems than 
prominent national organization represent- gravity irrigation. 
ing irrigation companies and professionals. Five states accounted for around one-half 

The 2018 Irrigation and Water Manage- of the irrigated acres and water applied- Cal-
ment Survey results were published in No- ifornia, Nebraska, Arkansas, Texas, and lda-
vember by the USDA's National Agricultur- Irrigated Agrk~:llture ho. To access the results of the 2018 Irriga-
al Statistics Service. The 2018 Irrigation and tion and Water Management Survey, visit 
Water Management Survey, formerly titled www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus. 
the Farm and Ranch Irrigation Survey, ex- Another, more controversial federal report 
pands on the data collected in the 2017 Cen- was recently published by the U.S. Govern-
sus of Agriculture. This report offers de- ment Accountability Office (GAO), an inde-
tailed, comprehensive, up-to-date infor- pendent, nonpartisan agency that works for 
mation specific to the agriculture industry's Congress and often called the "congressional 
use and management of water supplies. watchdog". A new GAO report 

The results show that though the number "Technology Assessment for Irrigated Agri-
of farms irrigating, and the amount ofland 
irrigated increased slightly between 2013 
and 2018, the total amount of water used for 

Continued on Page 10 

Page9 



Monthly BTiefing December 2019 

Washington State Reaches No Conclusion on Fate of Snake River Dams 
The State of Washington released a draft report earlier 

this month that found "differing perspectives" but made no 
recommendation on how removing the four Lower Snake 
River dams would affect fish, endangered orca whales in 
Puget Sound and the 
region's economy. The 
dam removal issue has 
been the focus of years 
of litigation and the 
most expensive endan­
gered species program in 
U.S. history, 

The report was pre­
pared for Gov. Jay 
Inslee's (D) orca task 
force because many con­
servationists have linked 
the declining salmon 
numbers returning up the 
Columbia River to 
spawning grounds on its 
main tributary, the Snake River, to the orcas' struggles. 
Salmon are the whales' primary food. 

The four Lower Snake River dams were among the last 
completed following the New Deal-era push to bring cheap 
hydropower to the Columbia River basin. Ice Harbor Dam 
was completed in 1961 , Lower Monumental in 1969, Little 
Goose in 1970 and Lower Granite in 1975. Including the 
Lower Snake River dams, the fish must navigate eight dams 
in total going to and returning from the ocean. The lower 
dams' impact on the region's salmon and steelhead, as well 
as the regional economy, has been fiercely contested nearly 
ever since. A draft of a court-ordered environmental impact 
statement on the dams is due in February 2020. 

The task force's report was criticized by Republican 
Reps. Cathy McMorris Rodgers and Dan Newhouse, who 
represent the area where the dams are located. 

"What this report tells us is Governor Inslee spent three­

should be outraged." 

quarters of a million dol­
lars and a year's time to 
conclude 'there are differ­
ing perspectives' and 
'more information need­
ed' on this issue," they 
said in a joint statement. 
"We had no idea a year 
ago when we said this 
study would be a wasteful 
use of taxpayer dollars 
just how accurate we' d be 
- imagine how far 
$750,000 could have gone 
to directly support salmon 
recovery efforts. Every 
taxpayer in our state 

Reps. Newhouse and McMorris Rodgers earlier this year 
issued another joint statement to reject what they claimed 
was a flawed, privately funded study on the Lower Snake 
River Dams, conducted by ECONorthwest. 

Meanwhile, a 9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals panel 
earlier this month sided with environmental groups who said 
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has failed to 
develop Clean Water Act temperature limits in the Columbia 
and Snake rivers to help endangered salmon and steelhead. 
The court upheld a lower court ruling, giving EPA 30 days to 
move forward with issuing total maximum daily loads for 
temperature. 

Two New Federal Irrigation Reports ( Cont'd (rom Page 9) 

culture" - examines how taxpayer dollars are spent and pro­
vides Congress and federal agencies with objective, reliable 
information to help the government save money and work 
more efficiently. The report provides an overview of irriga­
tion technologies and on-farm water conservation practices, 
factors influencing the adoption of these technologies, and 
implications of their use for water scarcity. 

The request for GAO to conduct this study specified a 
policy goal of reducing the impact of irrigated agriculture in 
locations facing water scarcity in the United States. 

Irrigation interests expressed concern about the GAO 
effort. 

"While conservation can be a result of efficient irriga­
tion, as was noted in the GAO report, it is not the only fac­
tor that should drive public policy," said John Farner, Gov-

ernment and Public Affairs Director for the Irrigation Asso­
ciation (IA). "Smart policy supports our farmers, supports 
our environment and supports all Americans - it should 
promote efficient irrigation." 

lA believes the recent GAO study fails to consider the 
benefits efficient irrigation provides directly to farmers, al­
lowing them to be more productive, while meeting the de­
mands placed by a growing population. 

"Efficient irrigation gives farmers the tools to precisely 
apply the right amount of water to crops without waste," 
added Julie Bushell, President of Paige Wireless and Chair of 
lA's Government Affairs Committee. "Farmers need water. 
Efficient irrigation can maximize every drop of water applied 
to a crop. These benefits should drive public policy and nev­
er be overlooked." 

PagelO 



Bald eagle with Mt Shasta in the background, Klamath Project, Oregon. 
Photo courtesy of Joe Spendolini Photography. 

December 2019 

A Big Thank You to Our New and Supporting Members! 

DONOR SUPPORT 
Make your tax-deductible gift to the Alliance today! Grassroots membership is vital to 

our organization. Thank you in advance for your loyal support. If you would like further 
info, please contact Dan Keppen at dan@familyfarmalliance.org, or visit our website: 

www.familyfarmalliance.org. 

Pagell 



CORRESPONDENCE LIST 
JANUARY 2020 

Agenda Item XII. 

1. Letter from District dated December 30, 2019 to Mr. & Mrs. T. Thomas re: SupersedU:g existing 
water service requirement letter for APN 143-390-002- New attached ADU 

2. Letter from District dated December 30, 2019 to Mr. J. Bruhn re: Can & Will Serve letter- APN 
143-291-035 New additional dwelling unit 

3. Agenda and Board packet received January 6, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: 
Operating Committee Meeting January 9, 2020 

4. Transmittal dated January 8, 2020 to Central Coast Water Authority re: 2018/ 2019 Continuing 
Disclosure Information submittal 

5. Memorandum received January 9, 2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: Monthly Water 
Deliveries 

6. Letter from District dated January 10, 2020 to Claxton Vineyards Ltd. Re: Backflow prevention 
notice- Testing required 

7. Agenda received January 13, 2020 from Santa Ynez Community Services District re: Board of 
Directors Meeting January 15,2020 

8. Letter received January 14, 2020 from Department of the Treasury - IRS - Form 990-N Filing 
Requirement Reminder 

9. Transmittal dated January 15, 2020 to State Controller' s Office re: Special District Financial 
Transactions Report for FY 2019 

10. Agenda and packet received January 17,2020 from Central Coast Water Authority re: Finance and 
Board of Directors Meeting January 23, 2020 

11. Letter from District dated January 21, 2020 to 19 District customers re: Final N otice Backflow 
prevention notice- Testing required 

January 2020 Correspondence List Page 1 of 1 


